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CELDCAL NOTE PO PROPOSEDR RULES

Bl ULkl State Building Code -

Wy of Rule: _ y  Iegislative _____Interpreiive Procedui..

West Virginiaz State

Agency _Fire Commission Address State Capitecl Complex
Charleston, West Virginia
. 23305
- ) ANNUAL FIECAL YIAR
L, iBlfoct of Proposed Rule Increase Decrease| Currvant Next  Thoereaboey
) (every 3rd ye
stinated Total Cost $750.00] § $750.00 s s 750.00
Personal Services
Curxent mse 750-00 750-0( 750.00
Repairs and Alteratiens

Shuimpment

Qther

2, IXplanation of above estimates:

Expense incurred by the State Fire Administration in filing the
current rules and subsequent "up-dated" versions of the referenced
codes (ie, public hearing cost, copier costs, code books, etc.)

3. Objectives of these rules:

- *The purpose of the building code, as stated in the zutheorizing
lezislation, is to improve the health, safety, and well-being of
our citizens.

~--State-of-the-art building construction, techniques, and materials
has a direct impact upon the safety of the occupants; and the
integrity and structural strength of a building.

-The state building code is expected to play a major role in the
reduction of life and property losses due te fire.

-Assure the consumer that he/she is receiving a sttucture that has
constructed to and in compliance with a nationally developed and

recognized standard.

(More)




FISCAL NOT FOR PROPOSED RULES

Objectives of these rules:

-Life and property losses due to fire in West Virginia are onme of
the highest in the nation and all efforts should be made to
institute long range efforts to protect our residents and to
build-in fire safety features as rapidly as possible.




q. pplanatict off Overall Peoncude Impact of Proposed Rule.

A, Feongmic Dupach on State Government.

Minimal cost, as stated above, to maintain the codes to the
most up-to-date edition of national recognized standards.

B, _Economic Impact on Political Sukdivisions; specific Industries;
“Trecific groups of citizens.
- Assure quality comstruction and protect individuals
from fire and other life hazards. ‘

C. Ieonanic Impuct on Citizens/Public at Large.

Better quality construction leading to reduction in
uncontrolled fires will reduce losses due to fire and other
incidents-Medium to long range should result in lower insurance
premiums.

Cate: ember é , 1988

Signature of Agency Head or Authorized Repraesentative
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e LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTER

FROM: Arnett B. Corley, Jr., STATE FIRE ADMINISTRATOR

LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: State Building Code

1, Authorizing statute(s) citation _29-3-5b

., a., Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:

- July 21, 1988 |
. What other notice, including advertising, Jdid you

give of the hearing?
Press release to all State Newspapers/Radio/TV Stations,
Municipalities, Counties, Planning Groups, Building Departmer
and to 211 individuals and those organization representatiwves
who had ever attended a meeting oI the Building Code
Committee' during past 3 vears.

¢. DRate of hearing (8§): _August B8-Martinsburg and Morgantown

August 11- Charleston

d. Attach list of persons who appeared at hearing, comments
received, amendments, reasons for amendments,

Attached X Neo comments received

e. DPRate you filed in State Register the agency approved
?goposedt?egislative Rule fellowing public hearing:
e exac

September 1,,1988 as Emergency Rule.

£. Name and phone number Of agency person te contact
for additional information:

Arnett B. Corley Jr. 348-2191
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3.0 LE ehe statute under wihich you promulgated the sulnnhbled
rules reguires certain findings and determinations to be
made as o conditbion pirecedent to thelr promulgation:

4. Give the date upcen which you filed in the State
Register a notice of the time and place of a
hearing for the taking cf evidence and a general
description of the issues to ke decided.

N/A

~h, DRate of hearing: N/A

c. On whait date did you file in the State Register the
findings and determinations reguired together wilh
the reasong Lherefor?

N/A

d, Attach findings and determinations and reasons:
Attached __ _N/A




TITLE &7
LEGISLATIVE RULES
STATE FIRE COMMISSION

SERIES 4

STATE BUILDING CODE

87-1-1 General

1.1 Scope: These rules and regulations eatabllish the rules
and regulations deemed necessary by the State Fire Commission for
the safequarding of 1life and property and to ensure the guality
of construction of all structures erected or rencvated through-

out this state.
1.2 Authority: West Virginia State Code 25-3-5Dh.
1.3 Filing Date: September 1, 1888
1.4 Effective Date: September 1, 1988

1.5  Incorporation of other Pocuments: This state buzldlng
code does not include a reprinting of all the requirements
imposed by statute or by the incorporation of varicus naticnally
recognized standards and codes cited in Section 4.1 of these
rules and regulations. For ascertaining these additiocnal
standards and reguirements, it is necessary tc make reference to
said other documents.

8§7-1-2 DEFINITIONS

2.1 Building code, is intended to include all aspects of
safe building construction and mechanical operations and all
safety aspects related thereto.

2.2 Fire marshal, is intended tec mean the West Virginia
State Fire Marshal and/or his designated representatives.

2.3 Fire Commission, is intended to mean the West Virginia
State Fire Commission assembled as a body.

2.4 Local jurisdiction, is intended to mean municipal or
county level government.

2.5 State Building Code, is intended to mean the entire
contents of these rules and regulations as filled by the Fire
Commission, approved by the Legislative Rule Making Review
Committee, and subsequently adopted by the West Virginia -
Legislature.

2.6 BOCA is the acronym for "Bulilding Cfficlals & Code
Administrators International’, 4051 Flossmocor Road, Country Club
Hills, Illinois, 60477-57%5. .
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2.7 CABQC is the ascronym for the "Councill of American
Building Qfficials, 5283 Leesburg Pike, Sulite 708, Falls Church,
Virginia, 22041. o : _

87-1-3 Conflicts

3.1 Whenever there arises a ccnilict between the "state flire
cede" and the "state building code", the "state fire code" shall
take precedent.

3.2 Whenever there arises a conflict between the "state
building code" and statutory laws cf the State of West Virginia,
the West Virginla State Code shall take precedent.

87-1~4 National standards and codes

4.1 The standards and requirements as set out and
established by the following:

The BOCA National Building Code,
Tenth Edition, 1887

The BOCA National Plumbing Ccde,
Seventh Edition, 1887

The BOCA Naticnal Mechanical Code,
Sixth Edition, 1987

The BOCA National Existing Structures Code,
Second Edition, 1987

The BOCA National Energy Conservaticn Code
Fifth Edition, 1987

The CABO One- and Two-Family Dwelling Code
1986 Edition

The BOCA Basic/Natlicnal Private Sewage Dlisposal Code -
First Edition, 1984

ali as published by the Building 0fficisls & Code
Administrators International, and the Council of American
Building QOfficials, shall have the same force and effect as 1f
set out verbatim in these regulaticn and are hereby adopted and
promulgated by the State Fire Ccmmission as a part of the State
Building Code. : :

4.3 A copy c¢f the sald respectlve codes as listed in Sectlon
4.1 have been filed with the Secretary of State. These code
books, collectlively or separately, may be obtained by
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contacting the Building Officials & Code Administrators
International, 4051 West Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills,
Illinois 603477-5795, telephone 312/700-23200; OR )

BOCA International Regional Offices, 3592 Corporate Drive, Suite
107, Columbus, Chio 43229, telephone £14/8%0-~1064.

27-1-5 Adoption by local Jurlsdiction

5.1 EBach county or municipality intending to adept the State
Building Cede shall notify the State Fire Commission of its
intent in writing along with a cepy cf the local ordinance. Said
documents shall be forwarded to the State Fire Administrator,
West Virginia State Fire Commission, State Capitol Complex,
Charleston, West Virginia 2530%, wlithin thirty {(30) days cf Lhe
adecption.

5.2 PRach county or municipality which adopts the State
Building Code shall have responsibility for the enforcement of
said code as provided in West Virginia State Code 7-1-3n and
8-12-13. '

8§7-1-5 Existing building codes

5.1 All building codes which have been adopted by local
jurisdictlions prior to the passage cf 29-3-5b, shall be null and
veid one ye&r following the sffective date of the State Bullding
Code. :

87-1-7 ©Severability

7.1 'The sections and subsections of these rules and
regulaticns shall be deemed severable. Should any section or sub
secticn be deemed by Jjudicial cpinion unconstitutional or In any
manner contrary to the laws of the State of West Virginia, then
such opinion or enactment shall invalidate only that particular
section or subsection of these rules and regulations and all
other sections shall remain in full force and effect: Provided,
that such remalining portions are not determined fto be
inseparable, and to this end these rules and regulations are
declared separable,
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ORIGINAL

WEST VIRGINIA STATE FIRE COMMISSIGN
PUBLIC HEARING

IN RE: STATE BUILDING CODE

1

R
RN

The Public Hearing in the above-capticned matter was
held at Martinsburg, West Virginia, Public Library, King
Street, Martinsburg, West Virginia, on the 8th day of August,
1888, beginning at 9:00 a.m.

APPEARANCES

William Sites, Presiding Officer
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Howard Strauss
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John E. Styer
Biily R. Manning
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PROCCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN: Has everybody signed in? @Good morning,
I'm Bill Sites. I'm secretary Ef the West Virginia State Fire
Commission. OQur purpose this gqrning is a public hearing
regarding the state building qp@g.,

These hearings have beeﬁ scheduled for the purposes
of receiving public comments regarding the proposed adeption
of the BOCA National Codes aé the state building code by the
State Fire Commission as authorized by the West Virginia State
Code, Chapter 2%, Article 3, Section 5-B.

The responsibility of the State Fire Commission is
for promulgation of and subsequent updating of a statewide
code with lccal government responsible for leocal adoption and
enforcement. The effactive date is a tentative date pending
the action of the Commission at the meeting cn August 12,

1988, in Charlesticn.

Written comments will be received for 30 days
fellowing the initial filing, which was July 22, 1988.
Therefore, parties can submit written comments to this office
until the close of business at 4:30 p.m. on August 22, 1988.

At this time, I would like to call upcen those who

have chosen toc speak regarding the subject. 1'd like to call
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on, first, Howard Sirauss. I believe you represent the West
Virginia Manufactured Housing Asscciation? |

MR. STRAUSS: 1T do. ‘

CHAIRMAN: If you'llaqpme up as close te that mike
as you can and state your name;éﬁd‘who you represent.

MR. STRAUSS: Mr. Chairﬁan, my name s Howard
Strauss. I own Apache Mobile Home, a mobile home dealership
in Berkeley County. I'm appearing here as a West Virginia
business owner and employer and also as a consumer. I am also
appearing here in my official capacity as a member of the
Board of Directors of the West Virginia Manufaciured Housing
Association.

The Manufactured Housing Association last year
supplied over 3,000 new family housing units to West Virginia
home buyers. This compares with 1,862 new single family
dwellings thai were built con site. Not only did we furnish
the licon's share of the new single family houses in West
Virginia, alsc we were the only part of the building industry
to uniformly provicde our customers with a safe, inspected,
nationally recognized cocde built structure.

In 1374, the U. S. Congress passed a National

Manufactured Heousing Construction and Safety Standard Act. As




a result of that law, every fTaciory built structure our

industry has marketed since June 15th of '76 has been built to
our National Safety and Coasiruction Code. This Code was
developed by the Federal Goverpmgnt and is commonly referred
to as the HUD Code. Every one#@i those families living in
every one of these hcmes sold in West Virginia by our industry
since June of '76 know that the basic code requirements were
met in regards to the elecirical requirements, structural
safety reguirements, 2t cetera.

OQur homes all have smoke detectors, copper wiring,
national electrical code standards, safeiy egress windows,
performance standards for the rccf and side walls, thermal and
energy standards. VYou name it. We have to consider it pefore
offering a factory built siructure tc & West Virginia home
buyer. The result of this effort is nothing but good. Our
homes meet the HUD Code. OQur homes are inspected. OQur homes
orovide safety and confidence to the home buyer.

While our industry has been regulated and has been
building to nationally required standards, many of the home
builders operating in West Virginia have had absolutely no
minimum requirements placed upcon their construction. While

many West Virginia home builders are reputable firms who sell
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a quality product, this lack of statewide building code has

resulied in hundreds and thousands of substandard single
family housing uniis being built on sitie by unscrupulous and
uncaring builders and contractpq;.

I am proud c¢f the faé@wﬁhat the West Virginia Home
Builders Association, along with gur Association, supported
the legislaticn for a uniform statewide building code..
Reputable builders and all of the manufactured housing
industry recognize that everycne's benefit--that everyone
benefits when minimum standards are required in the
construction of man's mest important single investment, his
heme.

On behalf of myself, my company, my employees, and
the West Virginia Manufactured Housing Association, I urge
that the State Fire Commission submit to the legislature the
proposed rules and regulations outlining the BOCA Code &s a
uniform statewide building code for the State of West
Virginia. And we urge that the governments cf Berkeley,
Jefferson, Morgan and surrcunding counties immecdiately adopt
and implement that code in order to provide the builders of
site built homes the same type and levels of protection that

is afforded by the Federal Government tc the buyers of factory
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built manufactured homes.

Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the cpportunity to
present this statement to you today. A copy of my statement
is available for your records.. .Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank yocuvery much. The next persocn I'd
like to ask to come before us is §haron Houck. Before you
start--

MS. HOUCK: H-0-U-C-K. My name is Sharon Houck. I
am office manager at Bennetis, Inc. in Martinsburg, West
Virginia. I am representing Mr. Douglas Bennett, who is a
member of the Board of Directors of the West Virginia
Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning Association. As a
West Virginia contractor, he is keenly aware of the need for a
statewide building code. And as a contracting firm doing
business in several counties and cities, we know how important
a uniform statewide building code is to ocur business and %o
the coentractor.

Mr. Bennett, both as a businessman and & member of
the Board cf Directors of the Trade Association, would like
the reccrd of this hearing to reflilect that both he and the
Trade Asscciation endorse the proposed rules and regulations

presented by the State Fire Commission as written. The Fire
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Commissicn is urged to submit these rules tc the legislature
fer final approval.

The homes and businesses of West Virginia citizens
will benefit Trom this importagq act. By adopting a uniform

statewide building code, Westi \irginia will join cur sister

surrounding states; and what's mo?e important, West Virginia
will be using the BOCA Code just the same as cur neighbors do.

Mr. Chairman, I have an exira copy of my remarks
available for you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Now, I'd like to call on Mr.
Charles E. Balyard.

MR. BALYARD: Mr. Chairman, Charles Balyard, Charles
E. Balyard & Son, Kingwood, West Virginia. I'm a member of
West Virginia Electrical Contractors Association.

In many years in construciion and working thrcughout
several counties, I have realized the need of a controlled
uniferm building code. I would like tc go on record as
supporting the regulations of BOCA as our statewide uniform
building code.

Thank you for the opportunity to speak.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Balyard. Now, from the

West Virginia Society of Architects, Mr. John E. Styer.
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MR. STYER: That's $-T-Y-E-R. Mr. Chairman, I'm
here this morning representing the West Virginia Society of
Architects. My name is John E. Styer. I have a small local
practice. My major contribution to the architectural field is
['m the Director of Constructi@@‘Services for a €6-man
architectural field in washington;‘D.C. and have projects
around the country. I'm working‘under all jurisdictions.

The need--the drastic need for & building code to be
implemented within--a uniform building code to be implemented‘
within the State of West Virginia has been quite apparent
since my moving to this state in 1972. And I have been behind
any and ail moves to implement such. '

I feel that the time is right. The Society feels
the time is right and that the code should be implemented
utilizing BOCA 1987, keeping it in conformance with the local

jurisdictions.
I apolcgize. I was drafted at the last minute for

this. I was slightly injured. 1 have nc written copy of my
comments this morning. Thank you, sir.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. HNext, we'd like tc have Mr.
Billy Manning frem the SBCCI of Birmingham, Alabama.

MR. MANNING: Mr. Chairman, these are a summary of
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10
my comments but not the exact verbage.

] welcome the opportunity to come back to West
Virginia. It's a state I used to travel in a number of years
ago. |

Itts my understandiné?@hat the final decision has
not been made relative to which o? the model codes will be
adopted. Therefore, I'm here primarily to encourage that the
standard building codes be censidered as the statewide code.

I think we ought tc lIook at the demographics a
little bit about West Virginia. West Virginia itself has two
cities which have a population of 50,000 or more. That would
be the cities of Huntington and Charleston. They have 13
cities that have a population between 10,000 to 50,000. And
approximately 240 cities that have less than 10,000
population. 1In terms of counties, we have 11 counties that
have 50,000 or more. And 18 counties that have under 50,000
population.

Why would SBCCI serve West Virginia better? Well,
recently a statement by M. Stevenson Siubbs, who is the senior
editor of the Architect Magazine and this is the magazine for
the American Institute of Architects, stated: "The Southern

Building Code Congress was founded in 1940 and published its
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first code in 1945." And I'm quoting from this perticular
article. “The authors meant their ccde to be used in small
towns as well as large metropolitan areas and it maintains
that character." And that waswpyblished as late as June cof
1888. The standard codes are»§§@p1y formatted so that all
users can readily undersiand the ﬁrovisions cef the code.

What are the services? The SBCCI active members,
local and state governments, number approximately 2,000. We
have a professional staff of 52 persons with regional offices
new in Texas and alse in Florida. If we use that 52 persons
and divide it into cur approximate 2,000 members, and we're
talking about cities, towns and states, this results in one
staff pérson per every 40 local and state government members.

What is the impact on the code organization? If all
cities and towns and counties were to join the SBCCI, the
state would have 285 members resulting in 14 percent of the
votes at SBCCI being West Virginians. Seven percent if cnly
half of the cities, towns and counties were members. With
these high percentages, West Virginia would have a significant
impact on the activities cof the Southern Building Code

Congress and, in particular, the content of the building

codes.
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Let's look at another feature that I think we all
share and that's cost. Cosis of the codes are essentially the
same as the basic codes. Membership cosis are considerably
less, inasmuch as 300 percent higher for cities and towns
becoming & member of BCGCA if tﬁgg have a population of less
than 5,000, and 200 percent for tbwns and cities with
poptlations btetween 5,000 and 10,000, Our Board of Directors
has nct increased the fees--membership fees of our
organization in the last 15 years and there are no plans, I
assure you, for any immediate increase.

After the first year, because both c¢rganizations
have indicated that they will give complimentary membership to
any city or town joining their organization, the citizens of
West Virginia, after that first year, could pay more than
$16,000 per year to be a member of the building officials and

code administrative in lieu of being a member of SBCCI.

What is the background of the employees in West
Virginia on the SBCCI staff? OQur direcior of engineering and
education for fhe organization wéas originally registered as an
engineer. I sat in the Senate Chamber and took my exam in
1967. I1'm registered as an engineer and my number is 5988 and

continue that regisiration since that date. We also recentily
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13
hired a graduate engineer of the University of Wesi Virginia
last May and she is a graduate civil engineer and works in our
Education Department.

I'd like tc refer, jugt for a second, to a matter in
which the vote was taken in Cgﬁfgegton, because 1 think it's
important for you, Mr. Commissioner, tc look at the vote and
understand the way it was taken. It concerns me because
apparently every West Virginia resident in the room where the
committee met became, in effect, a member of that body for
that day. Every individual was acccrded one vote and this was
true even ihough some participants did not represent & code
agency or department. Further, each building code enforcemant
representative got a single vote even iIf they represented the
same jurisdicticn.

This procedure resulted in a vote that I believe did
not represent the wishes of the individual code enforcement
jurisdictions represented cor present, I should say, at the
cemmiitee meeting. In actuality, four jurisdicticns presented
favorable SBCCI--present favored SBCCI standard codes and four
actually favored BOCA's code. Since the commitiee meeting was

held in Charleston, 15--I think this is important to note--15

of the 40 people present and veting were from Charleston. And
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certainiy, I think that you would agree that this would impact
the 25 to 5 vote in favor of the BOCA ccde.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, yr. Manning. At this time, I
have no further people who waqﬁ;go_speak. You did not
indicate on your registration. IS there anybody else, at this
time, would like to make any statement? If not, I thank you
all for coming. And this hearing is now adjourned. Thank
you.

{Thereupon, the proceedings were ccncluded at

approximately 9:25 a.m.)
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF VIRGINIA AT LARGE:

I, Harold W. Stabnerg lNotary Public for the State
of Virginia At Large, do hereby cgrtify that the foregoing
was reported by stenographic and mechanical means, which
matter was held on the date, and at the time and place set
out on the title page hereof and that the foregoing
constitutes a true and accurate transcripi of same.

I further certify that I am not related to any of
the parties, nor am I an employee of or related to any of the
attorneys representing the parties, and I have no financial

interest in the outcome of this matfer.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

June 17, 1892




COMMENTS FOR THE
STATE FIRE COMMISSION HEARING IN
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA
AUGUST 11, 1988
I &M BILLY R. MANNING, DIRECTIGR OF ENGINEERING AND EDUCATION FOR THE
SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERWATIONAL, I AM HERE TC REPRESENT THE
INTERESTS OF $BCCI‘S MEMBERS IN WEST VIRGINIA.

THE WEST VIRGINIA MEMBERS OF THE SOUT%&é? ﬁUILDING CODE CONGRESS
INTERﬁATIONAL APPLAUD THE STATE LEGISLATURE WHICH HAS PROVIDED A METHOD OF
ADOPTING A STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE. TURTHER, OUR MEMBERS FEEL THAT TEE
STATE FIRE COMMISSION IS THE APPROPRIATE BCDY TO RECOMMEND A MODEL BUILDIWG

CODE FOR ADOPTICN.

WHAT QUR WEST VIRGINIA MEMBERS DO QUESTION IS THE CREATION AND SUBSEQUENT
RECOMMINDATION OF A DE FACTO BUILDING CODE ADVISORY CCOMMITTEE. THESE

CONMCERNS ARE THREE FOLD.

THE FIRST CONCERN IS THE COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP. NO MEMBERS WERE
FORMALLY APPOINTED; HNO CONSIDERATION WAS GIVEN TO ITS COMPOSITICH. THIS
ADVISORY GROUP -- VWHOSE RECOMMENDATION MAY DETERMINE CODE ENFORCEMENT AND
RUILDING DESIGN IN WEST VIRGINIA FOR DECADES -- DID KOT REPRESENT AN
EQUITABLE CROSS SECTION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS CR THE DESIGN PROFESSION 1IN
WEST VIRGINIA, INSTEAD, THIS ADVISORY BOD&’S MAXE-UP WAS DETERMINED SOLELY
UPON THE RANDOM ATTENDANCE OF INDIVIDUALS AT A PUBLIG HEARING HELD IN
CHARLESTON oM JULY 15, 1988, THIS HEARING WAS CALLED FOR THE PURPOSE OF

ALLOWING REPRESENTATIVES OF VARIQUS MODEL CODES-WRITING CORGANIZATIONS TO




DISCUSS THEIR RESPECTIVE MODEL CODES AND RELATED SERVICES. NO ADVANCE

NOTICE WAS GIVEN THAT AN ADVISORY VOTE WOULD BE TAKEN. ONLY AFTER THE
MEETING STARTED WERE THOSE WEST VIRGINIA RéSIDENTS ATTENDING TOLD THAT THEY
COMPOSED AN ADVISORY GRCUP TO RECOMMEND A STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE TO THE

STATE FIRE CCOMMISSION.

TEE .SECOND CONCERN IS THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS TAKEN BY THOSE
INDIVIDUALS ATTENDING THE JULY 15 MEETING\fﬁ;CHARLESTON. SBCCI’'S WEST
VIRGINIA MEMBERS QUESTION WHETHER THAT PROEggggALLOWED FOR AN OBJECTIVE
REVIEW AND COMPARISON OF THE VARIOUS CODES AND SERVIGES BEING CONSIDERED.

AS A RESULT, THE CHOICE MAY NOT BE BEST FOR THE STATE.

THE JULY 135 MEETING WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE THREER
MODEL CODE ORGANIZATIONS PRESENTED INFORMATION INTENDED TC ASSIST THE STATE
FIRE COMMISSION IN MAKING A DECISICN. YET, APPARENTLY MANY MINDS WERE
ALREADY MADE TUP. ONE SPECTAL CONCERN WAS THAT OF THE STATE ARCHITEGCTS'
RECOMMENDATION OF THEIR GHOQICE TO THE BUILDING GCODE CCMMITTEE. THIS
RECOMMENDATION WAS BASED ON A PREMATURE éURVEY TAKEN PRIOR TO THE JULY 15
MEETING. THOSE SURVEYED DID NOT HAVE THE BEREFIT OF HEARING AND REVIEWING

THE INFORMATICN PRESENTED BY MODEL CODE ORGANIZATIONS ON JULY 15.

THE THIRD CONCERN WAS THE HMANNER IN WHICH THE VOTE CF THE ADVISORY GROUP
WAS TAKEN. SINCE EVERY WEST VIRGINIA RESIDENT ATTENDING THIS HEARING
BECAME, IN EFFECT, & MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BODY TC RECCHMMEND A STATEWIDE
BUILDING CODE, EACH INDIVIDUAL WAS ACCORDED ONE VOTE. THIS WAS TRUE EVEN
THOUGH SOME PARTICIPANTS DID NOT REPRESENT A CODE ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR
DEPARTMENT. FURTHER, EACH BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT REPRESENTATIVE GOT A

VOTE, EVEN IF MORE THAN ONE REPRESENTED THE SAME JURISDICTION.




THIS PROCEDURE RESULTS IN A VOTE THAT DID NOT REPRESENT THE WISHES OF

INDIVIDUAL CODE ENFORCING JURISDICTIONS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. N
ACTUALITY, FOUR JURISDICTIONS FAVCRED ONE MODEL CCDE AND FOUR TFAVORED
ANOTHER. SIXTEEN OF FORTY PARTICIPANTS WHO SIGNED THE MEETING’'S ATTENDANCE
RCSTER WERE FRQOM TEE HOST CITY OF CHARLESTON, WHICH ENFORCES ONE OF THE
THREE MODEL CODES BEIKG CONSIDERED -- AND THE ONE THE ADVISORY GROUP
RECOMMENDED, ADDITICNALLY, THE VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH LIMITED DISCUSSION
IMMEDTATELY AFTER TEE PRESENTATIONS BY THE ﬂéDﬁL CODE REPRESENTATIVES WERE
CCHRCLUDED. PARTICIPANTS DID NOT TAKE T?ﬁ;nﬁb REVIEW IN DETAIL THE

INFORMATICON PRESENTED BY THE MODEL CODE CORGANIZATIONS.

WEST VIRGINIA IS COMPOSED PREDOMINATELY OF SMALL MUNICIPALITIES., THE STATE
' HAS ONLY 7TWO CITIES WITH POPULATIONS EXCEEDING 50,000 PEQPLE. IT HAS,
HOWEVER, 13 CITIES WITH POPULATIONS BETWEEN 10,000 AND 50,000, AND
APPROYXTIMATELY 240 CITIES AND TOWNS WITH LESS THAK 10,000 RESIDENTS.
EIGHTEEN OF THE STATE'S COUNTIES HAVE POPULATIONS LESS THAN 50,000 WHILE

ONLY 11 HAVE PCPULATIONS EXCEEDING THAT NUMBER,

THE SBCCI MEMBERS OF WEST VIRGINTA ASK WHETHER THE ADVISORY GRCUP TO THE
STATE TIRE COMIISSION CONSIDERED THE STATE'S ABILITY TO INFLUENGE CHANGES
IN THE MCDEL CODE IT REGOMMENDED. THAT DOCUMENT, THE NATIONAT, BUILDING

CODE, IS MAINTAINED BY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION WITH OVER i0,000 VOTING

REPRESENTATIVES, AS WAS REPORTED AT THE JULY 15 HEARING. ITS BYLAWS
FROVIDE FOR A GRADUATED SCALE FOR DETERMINING THE NUMBER OF VOTING MEMBERS
ITS8 MEMBER JURISDICTICNS GET, BASED ON SIZE. 1IN OTHER WORDS, THE BIGGER
TEE CITY, THE MCRE THE VOTES. THE SOUTHERYN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS' BYLAWS,
ON THE OTHER HAND, PROVIDE ONE VOTE PER CODE ENFORCING JURISDICTION

REGARDLESS OF SIZE,




IF ALL ©OF THE STATE'S LOCAL GOVERNMENTS -- APPROXIMATELY 28% OF THEM --
BECAME MEMBERS OF THE SOUTHERN BULLDING CCODE CONGRESS, THE STATE WOULD HAVE
12.4% OF THE TOTAL VOTE OR 6.6% IF ONLY HALF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTS BECAME
MEMBERS. SHOULD THE SAME NUMBER OF WEST VIRGINIA LOCAL GOVERNMENTS JOIN
THE CODE ORGANIZATION RECOMMENDED BY THE ADVISORY GROUP, THESE PERCENTAGES
WOULD BE 5.6% AND 3.0%, RESPECTIVELY. OBVIQUSLY fHE STATE'S ABILITY TO
INFLUENCE CODE CHANGES AND ORGANIZATION ACTIVITIES WOULD BE GREATER WITH
THE SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNAT;Q&ALh

RN

THE SOUTHERN BUILDING COBE CONGRESS INTERNAfIDNAL IS THE ONLY MODEL
CODES-WRITING ORGANIZATION THAT PRCOVIDES FCOR WRITTEN BALLOT APPROVAL REFORE
A TROPOSED REVISION CAN BE INCORPORATED INTO THE BODY OF ITS CODES. THIS
ALLOWS SHMALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO PARTICIPATE IN CODE CHANGE DECISIONS
WITHOUT HAVING TO LCSE THE SERVICES OF AN EMPLOYEE QR PAY TRAVEL EXPENSES

FOR A DELEGATE TO ATTEND AWNUAL HMEETINGS TO RECCRD A VOTE,

SBCCI'S COMMITMENT TO SMALL JURISDICTIONS IS NOTED BY THE DESIGY
PROFESSION. THE DECEMBER 1887 EDITION OF ARCHITECTURE MAGAZINE PRINTED AN

ARTICLE BY M. STEPHANIZ STUBBS, SENIOR EDITOR, WHIGH STATED:

THE SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS (SBCC) WAS FOUNDED IN 1$40 AND
PUBLISHED ITS FIRST CODE IN 1945. THE AUTHCRS MEANT THAT CODE TC BE
USED IN SHALL "TOWNS AS WELL AS ILARGE METROPOLITAN AREAS, AND IT

MAINTAINS THAT CHARACTER.L

1 M. Stephanie Stubbs, “The Widening Web of GCodes and Standards”,
Architecture (Published by the American Institute of Architects),
December 1987, p. 127,




THE ARCHITECTS RECOQOGNIZE THAT THE STANDARD CODES WERE ESTABLISHED AND ARE
MAINTAINED WITH SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FCOR THE CONCERNS OF SMALLER LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS. CURRENTLY 60% OF THE SBCCI GCVERNMENTAL MEMBERSHIP CONSISTS

OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITH POPULATION OF 10,000 OR LESS.

THE SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL CURRENTLY EMPLOYS A
PROFESSTIONAL STAFF CF 52 TO SERVE A CURRENT MEMBERSHIF OF 2,004 1OCAL ARD
STATE GOVERKMENTS. THIS WORK FORCE INCLUDEé“gEGISTERED ENGINEERS TO GIVE
CODE INTERPRETATIONS, CCNDUCT PLAN REVIEWS\zﬁa_fRODUCT EVALUATIONS, AND
TEAGH CODE RELATED TRAINING CLASSES. CLERICAL SUFPORT PERSONNEL PROVIDE
NECESSARY PROGCESSING COF PUBLICATIONS dRDERS AND RECCRDS KEEFING. AN
IN-HOUSE PUBLICATIONS DEPARTHMENT PRODUCES MONTHLY PERIODICALS FOR MEMBERS
A8 WELL AS UPDATES OF SBCCI'S TECHNICAL DOCUMENTS AND EDUCATIONAL MANUALS.
THE SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRE3SS INTERNATIOWAL EMPLOYS ONE STAFF PERSCHN
FCR EVERY 40 GOVERNMENTAL MEMBERS. THIS RATIO INSURES A [IMELY RESPONSE TO

ALL SMALL LOCAL GOVERNMENT NEEDS.

THE CCSTS OF THE STANDARD BUTIDING CCDE AND THE NATIONAT BUIIDING CODE ARE

ESSENTIALLY THE SAME, BOTH SBCCI AND BQCA HAVE AGREED TO PROVIDE
COMPLIMENTARY FIRST-YEAR MEMBERSHIP TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS., DURING THAT
FIRST YEAR, REGARDLESS COF THE CODE SELECTED, THE CQST TO WEST VIRGINIA

CITIES AND COUNTIES WILL BE THE PRICE OF THE CODES THEY PURCHASE.

HOWEVER, IN SUBSEQUENT YEARS, THE COST DIFFERENCE WILL BECOME MARKED IF THE
ADVISORY GROUP'S RECOMMENDATION BECCMES LaW. IN FACT, THAT DIFFERENCE WILL
BE 300% HIGHEZE FOR MUNICIPALITIES WITH POPULATIONS UP TO 5,000 AND 200%
HIGHER FOR THOSE WITH POPULATIONS BETWEEN 5,001 AND 10,000, THIS AMOUNT

COULD EXCEED $20,000, COLLECTIVELY, FACH YEAR.,




IN CONCLUSION, THE WEST VIRGINIA MEMBERS OF THE SOUTHERN BRUILDING CODE
CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL HAVE NOT SEEN ANY JUSTIFICATION IN THE WAY THE
ADVISORY GRQUP, WHICH WAS HASTILY PRESSED INTO SERVICE ON JULY 153, HAS

ACTED. THEY HAVE FOUR UNANSWERED QUESTIONS ARISING FROM THAT DECISION.

* WHAT WAS THE BASIS FOR THE ADVISORY GRCUP RECOMMENDING AN

ORGANIZATION:

3

{f¥\u'3
1. WHOSE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES ARE 200-300§;HIGHER FOR THE MAJORITY

OF THE LOGAL GOVERNMENTS IN THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA?
2. WHOSE RATIO OF PROFESSIONAL STATF TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTIS IS

SUBSTANTIALLY HIGHER THAN 1 TO 407

3. WHCSE CCDE CHAXGE PROGEDURE DOES NOT ALLOW FOR A WRITTEN
BALLOT, BUT REQUIRES A LOCAL GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE TC BE

PRESENT AT ITS ANNUAL MEETING TC RECORD & VOTE?

L. WHOSE LARGE NUMBER OF VOTING MEMBERS REDUCES THE WEST VIRGINIA
MEMBERSHIF'S VOTING IMPACT ON THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES AND

CODE CHANGES BY MORE THAN 50%7




REGARDLESS OF WHICH BUILDING CODE EVENTUALLY BECCHMES ADOPTED STATEWIDE 1IN
WEST VIRGINIA, THE DECISION SHOULD BE ARRIVED AT CAREFULLY AND QORBJECTIVELY.
IT SHOULD REFLECT THE CONSIDERATIONS OF BOTH THE LARGEST AND SMALLEST
GOVERNMENTS IN THE STATE. TO THIS END, OUR WEST VIRGINIA MEMBERS REQUEST
THAT THE TISSUES THEY HAVE RAISED BE MADE A PART OF THE FIRE COMMISSION'S
RECCRDS. IF THE COMMISSION FINDS THAT IT$ ADVISORY GROUP DID NOT GIVE DUE
CONSIDERATICN TO THESE ISSUES, IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS,
THEMSELVES, GIVE THEM THE SERIOUS SCRUTINY THE&gDESERVE.

2
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ATTACHMENT 2

POPULATION OF INDIVIDUAIL CITIES
WEST VIRGINIA

50,000 AND OVER

Gharleston ‘ 37,000
Huntington : ) 59,000

50,000 AND UNDER

Beckley ) et 19,000
Bluefield o ) L 14,000
Clarksburg ‘%‘S ' 19,000
Fairmont o 22,000
Martinsburg ‘ - 13,000
Morgantown 26,000
fcundsville 11,000
Parkersburg 7 ) 28,000
South Charlesten 15,000
St. Albans 12,000
Vienna ‘ 11,000
Wisxton 23,000
Wneeling ' : ' © 39,000
Humber of cities with population under 10,000 - Approximately 241




Berkeley
Cabell
Fayette .
Harrison
Kanavha
Marion
Mercer
Monongalia
Ohio
Raliegh
Wood

Boone
Brocke
Greenbrier
Hancock
Jackson
Jefferson
Logan
Marshall
Mason
McDowell
Mineral
Mingo
Nicholas.
Preston
Putnam
Randeolph
Wayne
Wyoming

PCPULATION OF INDIVIDUAL COUNTIES
WEST VIRGINIA

50,C0C AND QVER

51,000

104,000

55,000

75,000

224,000

64,000

70,000

s 77,000
o 58,000

Wy 84,000

- 92,000

50,000 AND UNDER

- - : , 29,000
29,000
38,000
39,000
26,000
33,000
45,000
39,000
25,000

" 45,000
27,000
36,000
28,000
30,000
42,000
28,000
44,000
34,000




ESTIMATED MAXIMUM ANNUAL FEES

SBCCIL

2 cities over 50,000 @ 125.00/yx

11 counties over 50,000 @ 125.00/yr

3 cities between 25,001 and 50,000 @ 100.00/yr

18 counties between 25,001 and 50,000 @ 100.00/yr
10 cities between 10,001 and 25,000 @ 75.00/yx

10 cities between 5 001 and 10, OOO @ 55, OO/yr

231 cities 5000 or less @ 40. OO/yr Lt

'¥\\;*
BOCAZ
2 cities over 50,000 @ 180.00/yr
11 counties over 50,000 @ 180.00/vr

254 eities under 50,000 @ 120.00/yr
18 counties under 50,000 @ 120.00/yr

-1 From SBCCI Membership Application

2 From 1586 20CA Membexrship Directory:

Population Annual Dues
Up to 50,000 $120.00
50,001 to 150,000 $180.00

ATTACHMERT

S 250.
1,375.
300.
1,800.
750.

550

00/yr
00/vxr
Q0/vr
00/yr
00/vyr

.00 /vy
5,240,

00 /vr

$ 14,265,

$ 360,
1,980.
30,480.

2.160

00/yr

00/vyr
00/yxr
00/yx

00 /v

$ 34,980.

00/vxr

1




BASIS FOR VOTING COMMENTS

Assuming All Logal Gevermments Join:
SBCCI

Present Number Voting Members
Additional West Virginia Members

% West Virginia Voters 285 = 12.4%

BOCA ' S

Present Number Voting Representatives
(Presented by BOCA Staff
at July 15, 1988 meeting)
Additional West Virginia Voting Representatives
13 counties and cities over 50,000

* (&4 representatives per local government)
272 counties and cities 50,000 or less
*® {2 representatives per local government)

$ West Virginia Representatives 596
10,595

2,004
285
2,289

15,000

52
S44
10,596

= 5.5%




BASIS FOR VOTING COMMENTS

Assuming 50% Loczal Governments Join:
SBCCI
Present Number Voting Members

Additional West Virginia Members

% West Virginisz Voters 142 - 6.6%

BOCA Ve

Present Number Veoting Representatives
Additienal West Virginiaz Representatives
13 counties and cities over 50,000
* (4 representatives per lecal government)
129 counties and cities 50,000 or less
* (2 representatives per local government)

% West Virginia Representatives 310

10,310

kol

From 1986 BOCA Membership Directory:

Population Number of
Representatives

Up to 50,000 2

5C,001 o 150,000 4

2,

004
142

2,

10,

146

#lele]

52

258

10,210

.0%




REMARIEKSE

MR. CHAIRMAN, MY NAME IS HOWARD STRAUSS. I COWN APACHE MOBILE
HOMES, A DEALERSHIP LOCATED HERE IN BERﬁELEY COUNTY. I AM APPEARING
. HERE AS A WEST VIRGINIA BUSINESS OWNER-AND EMPLOYER, BUT ALSO AS A
CONSUMER. I AM ALSO APPEARING HERE IN MY 6FFICIAL CAPACITY AS A

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURED

HOUSING ASSOCIATION.

THE MANUFACTURED HOUSING INDUSTRY LAST YEAR SUPPLIED OVER 3,000
NEW SINGLE-FAMILY HQUSING UNITS TO WEST VIRGINIA HOME BUYERS. THIS
COMPARES WITH 1,862 NEW SINGCLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS THAT WERE BUILT ON
SITE. NOT ONLY DID WE FURNISHE THE LION'S SHARE OF THE NEW
SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSES IN WEST VIRGINIA, BUT WE ALSO WERE THE ONLY
PART OF THE BUILDING INDUSTRY TCO UNIFORMLY PROVIDE OUR CUSTCMERS

WITH A SAFE, INSPECTED, NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED CODE-BUILT STRUCTURE.

IN 1974, THE U. S. CONGRESS PASSED THE NATIONAL MANUFACTURED
HOUSING CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT. AS A RESULT OF THAT
LAW, EVERY FACTORY BUILT STRUCTURE OUR INDUSTRY HAS MARKETED SINCE
JUNE 15, 1976 HAS BEEN BUILT TO A NATIONAL SAFETY AND CONSTRUCTION
CODE. THIS CODE WAS DEVELCPED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AND IS
COMMONLY REFERRED 70O AS "THE HUD CODE". EVERY ONE OF THOSE FARMILIES
LIVING IN EVERY ONE QF THCSE HOMES SOLD IN WEST VIRGINIA BY OUR

INDUSTRY SINCE JUNE, 1976 KNOW THAT THE BASIC CCDE REQUIREMENTS WERE




MET WITH REGARD TO THE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS, STRUCTURAL SAFETY

REQUIREMENTS, ETC.

OUR HOMES ALL HAVE SMOKE DETECTORS, COPPER WIRING, NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CCDE STANDARDS, SAFETY EGRESS WINDOWS, PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS FOR THE ROOF AND SIDE WALLS, THERMAL AND ENERGY STANDARDS
- ¥Y0U NAME IT, WE HAVE TO CONSIDER IT %éﬁ?RE QOFFERING A PACTORY .
BUILT STRUCTURE TO A WEST VIRGINIA HOME BﬁYER. THE RESULT OF THIS
EFFORT IS NOTHING BUT GOOD. OUR HOMES MEET THE CODE. OUR HOMES ARE
INSPECTED. OUR HOMES PROVIDE SAFETY AND CONFIDENCE TO THE HOME

BUYER.

WHILE OUR INDUSTRY HAS BEEN REGULATED AND HAS BEEN BUILDING TO
NATICNALLY REQUIRED STANDARDS, MANY OF THE HOMEZ BUILDERS CPERATING
IN WEST VIRGINI2A HAVE HAD ABSOLUTELY NO MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS PLACED
UPON THEIR CONSTRUCTICN. WHILE MANY WEST VIRGINIA HOME BUILDERS ARE
REPUTABLE FIRMS WHO SELL A QUALITY PRODUCT, THIS LACK OF.A STATEWIDE
BUILDING CODE HAS RESULTED IN HUNDREDS AND THOUSANDS OF SUBSTANDARD
SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING UNITS BEING BUILT CON SITE BY UNSCRUPULOUS AND
UNCARING BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS. I AM PROUD OF THE FACT THAT THE
WEST VIRGINIA HOME BUILDERS ASSCCIATION -~ ALONG WITH QUR ASSOCIATION
- SUPPORTED THE LEGISLATION FOR A UNMIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE.
REPUTABLE BUILDERS AND ALL QOF THE MANUFACTURED HQUSING INDUSTRY
RECOGNIZE THAT EVERYONE BENEFITS WHEN MINIMUM STANDARDS ARE REQUIRED
IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF MAN'S MOST IMPORTANT SINGLE INVESTMENT - HIS

HOME.




ON BEHALF OF MYSELF, MY COMPANY, MY EMPLOYEES -AND THE WEST
VIRGINIA MANUFACTURED HOUSING ASSOCIATICON, I URGE THAT THE STATE
FIRE COMMISSION SUBMIT TO THE LEGISLATURE THE PROPOSED RULE AND
REGULATION QUTLINING THE BCCA CODE AS THE UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING
CODE FOR THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA. AND WE URGE THAT THE
GOVERNMENTS OF BERKELEY, JEFFERSCN, MOé&ﬁﬁfﬁND SURROUNDING COUNTIES
IMMEDIATELY ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT THAT CODE‘EN QORDER TOC PROVIDE THE
BUYERS OF SITE BUILT HOMES THE S&AME TYPE AND LEVEL OF PROTECTION
THAT IS AFFORDED BY THEE FPEDERAL GOVERNMENT TO THE BUYERS OF FACTORY

BUILT MANUFACTURED HCMES.

MR. CHAIRMAN, I APPRECIATE THE CPPCRTUNITY TO PRESENT'THIS
STATEMENT TO YOU TODAY. A COPY OF MY STATEMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR

YOUR RECORDS. THANK YOU.




WOLVERINE BRASS
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JEMARKS

MY NAME IS SHARON HOUCK. I AM OFFICE MANAGER AT BENNETT'S, INC IN
MARTINSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA. I AM REPRESENTING MR. DOUGLAS BENKETT, WHO
IS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST VIRGINIA HEATING,
VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING ASSOCIATION.

AS A WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTOR, HE ISKEENLY AWARE OF THE NEED FOR A
STATEWIDE BUILDING CORE - AND AS A CONTRACTINQtﬁ}Rﬁ BOING BUSINESS IN
SEVERAL CQUNTIES AND CITIES, WE KKWOW QW IMPD;&Rgr,A UNIFORﬂ STATEWIDE

BUILDING CODE IS TC OQUR BUSINESS AND TC THE CONTIRACTOR,

MR. BENNETT, BOTH AS A BUSINESSMAN AND A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE TRADE ASSOCIATION, WOULD LIKE THE RECORD OF THIS HEARING
TG REFLECT THAT BOTH HE AND THE TRADE ASSOCI;TION ENDORSE THE FRCPOSED .
RULES AND REGULATION PRESENTED BY THE STATE FIRE COMMISSSION AS WRITTEW.
THE FIRE COMMISSION IS URGED TC SUBMIT THESE RULES TO THE LEGISLATURE
TOR TINAL APPROVAL. THE HOMES AND RBUSINESSES CF WEST VIRGINIA'S CITIZENS
WILL BENEFIT FROM THIS IMPORTANT ACT. BY ADOPTING A UNIFORM STAEWIDE
BUILDING CODE, WEST VIRGINIAWILL JOIN OUR SISTER SURROUNDING STATES - AND
WHAT'S MORE IMPORTAWT, WEST VIRGINIA WILL BE USING THE BOCA CODE JUST THE

SAME AS QUR NEIGHEORS DO.

ME. CHAIRMAN, I HAVE AN EXTRA COPY CF MY REMARKS AVAILABLE FOR YQOUR

RECORDS. THANK YOU.
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SBCC1 Members Emphasize
Objective Reasons Why
Standard Codes Are Best For West Virginia
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Each of Us Gets an Equal Vote

® Fach Active Member of SBCCI has one vote. Regardiess of size, each jurisdiction will have equal input into code
changes and matters affecting its membership. This systern means the fown of Athens’ vote carries the same weight
as larger juricdictions like Charleston, Atlanta, or New Orleans. Because West Virginia contains many small jurisdictions,
collectively the state can have the greatest influence on the codes by being 2 member of the Scuthern Building

Code Congress International.
We Find SBCCI Membership Rates the Most Cost Effective

® Membership costs for jurisdictions are as much as 3009 less than for other code organizations.

® Membership costs for professionals are as much as 5097 less.
We All Have a Voice Through Letter Ballots

& SBCCI is the only model code organization that recognizes that all of us do not work in jurisdictions with sufficient
budgets to send representatives to vote at._national meetings and does something about our situation. Each SBCCI
Active Member receives a final letter ballot to vote on code changes recomumnended for approval, so we are always

a part of the decisions made.

The Southeastern Fire Chiefs Association Maintains Qur Standard Fire Prevention Code

® West Virginia jurisdictions belong to the Southeastern Fire Chiefs Association, which currently maintains the Standard
Fire Prevention Code In fact, West Virginia has cne representative—Chief Ira C. Gunier of Charleston—serving
on SBCCYs Standard Fire Pravention Code Revision Committee. Chief Richard M. Poe of Bluefield serves as an
alternate member of this commities.

® Adopting the Standard Building Code lessens the possibility of discrepancies between these two documents, (SBCCI
has a Fire Prevention Code Correlating Committee which functions expressly for the purpose of resoiving any conflict
between its building and fire prevention codes.)




We Get Professional Services From a Professional Staff

When we call SBCCUs tollfree number for a code interpretation, a plan review, or anyv other professional service,
we taik to a registered professional engineer fully qualified to provide the needed service.

Educational courses are taught by fully qualified instructors that are either professionally registered engineers or former
Ph.D. professors, SBCCI places the highest importance on professional qualifications of its staff.

To assure expertise on all code issues, SBCCI employs & diverse staff of professionally registered engineers in the
following areas: ’ ’

architectural engineering

chemical engineering

civil engineering

electrical enginesring

fire protection engineering NG R
mechanical engineering

structural engineering

SBCCI Responds to OQur Needs

SBCCI presently has more than one staff person for every 40 state and local governments (voting members), an
objective indicator of the staff’s ability to respond quickly to our questions.

When technological changes created a need for computer services for the membership, SBCCI responded three years
before any other medel code organization offered these services. SBCCI added staff to develop and provide these
valuable services to members. SBCCI computer services, consequently, are still leading the way today,

When the CABO Model Energy Code was {irst pubﬁshcd,-SBCCI developed and provided a comprehensive manual
and training course specifically for the state of West Virginia. These courses were conducted throughout the state.

We Get the Most Comprehensive Set of Home Study Courses and Seminars

SBCCI offers the most comprehensive set of home study courses available from 2 model code organization for
training building and fire department personnel

SBCCI seminars are offered more frequently and are less expensive than comparable courses.

National Fire Protection Association codes are enforced in West Virginia. SBCCI is the only model code organization
that has developed and provided professional seminars that assist code officials, architects and engineers in understanding
the compatibility of the NFPA 101 with the Standard Building Code and the individual differerices between these

codes.

Commitment to Successful Implementation of a State Code

SBCCI has committed to us—in writing—the following services for successful implementation of the Standard Building
Code in West Virginia:

SBCCI will provide 45 complimentary man days of training on the code.

The first year, SBCCI will provide a complimentary subscription membership to all cities enforcing the state building
code.

On becoming memibers, jurisdictions are given a complete complimentary set of Standard Codes.

The educational staff will work to set up an ongoing annua! training program for West Virginia code enforcement
professionals,




PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE WEST VIRGINIA STATE FIRE COMMISSION

IN REFERENCE TO ADOPTION OF
A STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

TRANSCRIPT OF PRCCEEDINGS had at the hearing before Ren

Kvle, Chairman of the State Fire Commission, taken in Cit
y

Council Chambers, Spruce Street, in the City of Morgantown,

Monongalia County, West Virginia, on Monday, the 8th day of
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CHAIRMAN KYLE: Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen; I'm
Ron Kyle, Chairman of the State Fire Commission.

We're here this afternoon in the matter of an informal
public hearing on the adeption of. 2 statewide building code.
We have had a sign-in sheet heré&yxand those who wish to. speak
have noted their desire to speak on the paper. We will call
those in order, and we ask that the comments be brief. We're
not here to discuss, we're not here to debate. We're here to
receive public comments.

The first gentleman who has signed in is Francis Guffey,
A.T.A. Mr. Guffey would 1like to speak.

MR. GUFFEY: My name is Francis Guffey, and T'm past-presi-
dent of the West Virginia Society of Architects. I'm glad to
see that we have eight (8) architects here with us today.

I became especially interested in buililding ccdes when I
can drive fifty-five (55) miles and have tc be conversant in
three (3) different building codes--Uniform, Southern and BOCA.

It's been a six (6)-year effort for the Scciety of Archi-
tects. About three (3) years ago, we took a survey of our
members and asked them, '"What building code would you like to
see as a statewide code in West Virginia?"

Out of_ sixty-one (561) responses, we had one (1) vote for
no code at all, one (1) vote for Southern Code and fifty-nine

(59) votes for the BCCA Code. I think that sent me a clear
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message as to the code choice among the design professionals
in architecture in West Virginia.

I have a map, and I've carried this to a number of differ-
ent meetings. It's kind ¢f neat.. It shows the distributicn
of the codes arcund the nationi“The yellow is the Uniform
Building Code, which is mostly wesé of the Mississippi River.
The sort of mauve color is the BOCA Ccde, this being West
Virginia right here (indicating on subsequently marked Exhibit
No. 2). The aquea is the Southern Building Code. The white is,
I guess, a home-cooked code of some kind. Thankfully, we don't
have one of those. There are only two (2Z) states that do.

As vyou can see--1'1ll be glad to pass this around--predomin-
ately, Pennsylvania uses the BOCA Code. 1It's not mandatory;
however, it is mandatcry in Chio, Kentucky, Virginia, our
surrcunding stetes. A number of our members alsc practice in
those states. -

It's very important that we have a building code for the
prectection of public safety. It's especially important that
we have a uniform code that the design professional can use,
that the review officials in the State cf West Virginia, pri-
marily the State Fire Marshall's 0ffice, can be conversant
with. And we can have a seminar program set up for building

code cfficials within the state that would give them an insight

as to how the codes are precmulgated, developed and should be

JVEK
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Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you, Mr. Guffey.

The next person on our list.is Bruce Burdette. He's with
the Southern Building Code Congfbsg‘ln;ernational, and he
wishes to speak with us, -

MR. BURDETTE: Mr. Chairman, may I distribute this?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Yes, sir.

(WHEREUPON, subsequently marked Exhibit No. 3 was distrib-
uted to the gallery members.)

MR. BURDETTE: While, I'm distributing this, I might give
you a little bit of background about myself so that you know
exactly where I'm coming from when I talk to you about, perhaps,
the recommendation tc utilize the Standard Building Code in the
State of West Virginia.

My first eight (8) years of employment after graduation
from the University of Oklahoma, where they play major college
football and got blown away Ifour (4) vears ago by West Virginia,
I went to work for Overland Park, Kansas, where I enforced, the
first eight (8) years of my career, the BOCA Code. I went from
there to Kansas City, Kansas, Community College, where I taught
four (4) years of the Uniform Building Code. Then I went from
there to Macon, Georgia, where I enforced the Standard Building

Code for two (2) years, before I became the Manager of Education
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with the Southern Building Code Congress Intermnational.

From that background, I feel I can talk to you and answer
questions and give you scme idea, cbjectively, of how the two
(2) codes--hcw the three (3) codes differ--and, perhaps, some
background of how the membershipssare different.

In my opinion, after teaching ;ﬁd working with all three
codes, there's really not a nickel's worth of difference in any
c¢f them. They are very similar. They bring abecut similar pro-
visions, but the services and the member and the way they
get to vote, I think, is quite different.

Now, T try to take, objectively, things about the Standard
Ccde that I feel is better for the State of West Virginia as
far as the utilizaticorn of which code would be best for the
State of West Virginia. Objectively, I think each of us gets
a vote. The point being made here is that each city in West
Virginia, under the provisions of the bylaws of our membership--
each city is zccorded one (1) vote. This means the City of
Nitro has as much voting power as Atlanta, Georgia, or New
Orleans, one of our larger members.

If we take one of the other model code organizations, where
they afford votes by population--twe (2) votes for this city,
four (4) votes for this size city, six (6) votes for this size
city--taking West Virginia as z whecle, the two hundred and

forty-one (241) cities under ten thousand (10,000), thirteen
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cities that are fifty thousand (50,000) or less and only

twe (2) cities over fifty thousand (50,000)--and we compute
votes in our membership, it comes out that West Virginia, if
all cities were a member, would have a fourteen percent (14%)
vote on the code--the Standard - Cogde--where, under the BOCA
provisions and the bylaws, they woﬁld have less than a seven
percent (7%) wvote, less than half (%) the voice.

Also, cecst, I think, is a consideration because the public
service relates, either directly cor indirectly, to taxpayer's
money. The membership fee alone is three hundred percent
(300%) higher with BOCA compared to the Standard Code for some
Jurisdictions.

I.did the same thing when I took the two hundred and forty-
one (241) cities under ten thousand (10,000), the thirteen
{13) cities between fifty thousand (53,000), and objectively
gave you something you could hang your hat on--how dees that
compute and what it costs for membership. It costs approxi-
mately thirty thousand (30,000) a year for the cities in West
Virginia to be a BOCA member, approximately fourteen thousand
(l&,000) to be a member of SBCCI. This is sixteen thousand
dellars ($16,000) per year of membership dues for a service.

Now, I think that the A.IL.A. journal made a statement that
the authors--the original authors--or SBCCI intended for their

code to be designed for large metropolitan areas as well as
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small jurisdictions--two hundred and forty-one (241) cities
under ten thousand (10,000} in West Virginia--and they say
they maintain that character today. And here's another way
we maintain that character-~it's not always true; but,
generally, a smaller jurisdicticnxdoesn't have the budget to
travel to a national meeting to vogé. In fact, our West Vir-
ginia members, like Beckley, Nitro, Athens--I have not seen
anybody from Athens at a national meeting--they don't have
the budget to travel, let's say, this year tc Charleston to
cast their vote.

We're the only model code that recognizes this--that you,
as an architect or professional--if you want to be heard, you
can go to your building official. He will get a letter ballot.
We send that to him. He doesn't have to show up at our natiomnal
meeting to vote. In fact, if we counted on people showing up
at national meetings to vote, we would probzably, out of our
two thcusand (2,000) members, see four hundred (4C0)., We're
having less representation-~twenty-five percent (2Z57)--at our
national meetings to veote. And I'm sure that's probably true
of the other model codes. I don't know that to be a fact. T
know that when I was active with them, they did not have a
hundred percent (l00%) representation of all their cities at
national meetings. We recognize that with the letter ballot.

So, just these three (3) objective points--the very first
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one--I'm asking you to tell me some reasons why you'd pick a
code that's going to cost twice as much, that you're going to
have less than half (%) the voice in, objectively, and the
code enforcement officials will-have to travel tc the meetings
to vote instead of having a leffﬁg‘ballot. What are some
reasons? What}s the--I'm curious.w What's the reasons for
paying twice as much, having half (%) the vote and nct having
the benefit of a letter ballet? Does anybody--surely, there's
a reason.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: We will not accept comments from the general
audience zt this time.

MR. BURDETTE: OQOkay. These are, like T said, things, I
hope, you can hang ycur hat on.

The Southeastern Fire Chiefs Association maintains our
Standard Fire Prevention Code. The State of West Virginia is
a member of the Southeastern Fire Chiefs Association. That
means that they are maintaining a code document that's com-
patible with the Standard Building Code. So, the State of
West Virginia Southeastern Fire Chiefs Association is a member
of the Southern Building Code Congress Internationzl or main-
tains the Standard Fire Prevention Ccde.

These other points are, perhaps, less objective; but we get

professional service from a professional staff. You have a

toll-free number for interpretation or plan review, but we
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guarantee--we promise you that the person that answers that
phone--we're the only model code that does this--will be
registered as a professicnal engineer when he talks to you
over that telephone. We promise you that when you have an
instructor in the classroom, thekxperson will be professionally
registered, either as an engineer.éf he must be qualified as a
Ph.D. past-professor. We have scme pecple con our staff that
are past professors, but we do require a doctorate before we
allow them to go into the classroom.

You can see our make-up, as far as engineers on the staff--
architectural engineer,‘chemical,engineer, civil engineer,
electrical engineer, fire protection engineer, mechanical
engineer, structural engineer. Incidentally, one of those
engineers is a product of West Virginia University. One of
the men who spoke today got his original registration in the
State of West Virginia. Sc, we not only charge less to the
members in West Virginia, we hire home products from West
Virginia on the staff at the headquarters of Southern Building
Code Congress.

Soﬁething vou may not have known about when the survey
was taken--maybe vou didn't know, when the architects took
the surveys, how they vote. .Maybe vou didn't know what it
costs. I know my first eight (8) years, when I enforced only

the BCCA Code, if I'd have been surveyed, I would have wvoted
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for BOCA on familiarity. 1It's the only code I knew. Today,

if I was surveyed and asked what code I preferred, I'd vote for
the Uniform Building Code, as far as--after knowing and using
all three (3). But recommending to you as a state, I'm recomm-
ending the Standard Code becauéé*éﬁ‘the way i1t's made up and
the demographics of West Virginia.ﬂ

These last few points-~-they're written in front of you--
"SBCCI Responds to Our Needs." If you take our staff--we have
one (1) staff member for every forty (40) members--one (1)
staff person for every forty (40) members we service. That
far exceeds any other model code.

When we recognized the.computer needs of .our model cities
throughout the United States, when computer technelogy came in,
we led the other model code organizations by four (4)--three
(3) years ahead of them--in putting people on the staff to
develop computer software for those individuals, and we've
provided that software at six hundred dollars ($600) a person.
We are presently four (4) years leading the way on developing
that computer software for our member cities.

When the Energy Code was first adopted in the State of
West Virginia, we were the only model code organization that
déveloped a2 manual for West Virginia--and teach that manual
throughout the state so the people would better understand the

Energy Code.
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I feel we have the most comprehensive set of home study
courses. And in writing is a commitment for the successful
implementaticn ¢f this ccde. What we plan to do--if I can
read these four (4) peints--SBCCI is committed, thfough the
following services--and we havékbﬁge this commitment at this
point to all eleven (1ll) of our meﬁfer cities--for successful
implementation of the Standard Code; we'll provide forty-five
(45) complimentary man days of training on the cocde; the first
vear, SBCCIL will provide a complimentary subscription member-
ship to all cities enforcing the state building code; everybody
becoming a member will be given a complimentary copy of the
Standard Code; and the educétional staff will work to set up
an ongoing program for the State of West Virginia.

All I'm saying, gentlemen, is that these are very objective
facts. This is more objective than, "What do our neighbors do?’
That's the more subjective. My neighbors drive Chewvys, and I
don't. I drive a Japanese car. t's very objective. Here's
what 1t costs, here's how you vote, here's which code is most
closely related to NFPA 101, which you're going to run into,
which one's more compatible.

Before I sit down, can I ask if there's any questions
(directing question to Chairman Kyle)?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: (Shock his head, indicating a negative

response. )
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MR. BURDETTE: ©No. I would just ask you to read this.

And my~-the only thing I want to summarize--and I regret that
July 15th was the first time objective facts were ever present-
ed in the State of West Virginia to anybody to make a selection
It was kind of a surprise to mévthat, apparently, without this
kind of informatcion, surveys had aiready been conducted, et cety
era, to decide on z.code. I just ask you.to ask yourself how
many pecple knew this kind of information when you made your
decision? That's all I have.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vou, Mr. Burdette.

Our next speaker is James H. Jomes from the Homebuillders
Asscciation.

MR. JONES: I'm the executive officer for the Homebuilders
Asscciation in Nerth Central West Virginia. We have a hundred
and ten (110) members.

The Board of Directors had a meeting on Thursday night,
the 4th of August, and they voted for the BOCA Code completely.
That's all I have tc say.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vyou, sir,

Our next speaker is Eric Anderscn from Facilities Planning
and Management, West Virginia University.

MR. ANDERSON: I just have three (3) points. West Virginia
Universit%, following the policies of the Board of Regents, has

adopted the BOCA Code voluntarily, and we've executed forty
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million decllars (84G,000,000) worth of work, using the BOCA
Code as cur standard of quality. Economiéally, our design and
construction professions are basically tied into areas where
BOCA is a predominant code--the-}Mon Valley region, Pennsylvania
Ohioc and this part of West'Virgihia:

And should the BOCA te adoptedﬁés the state code, I'd like
to know why can't the method of evaluation listed under
Article 25 be adopted as the methed of evaluating life/safety
features in new construction and rencovations? It would help
organize the interpretation cf the plans review staff at
the State Fire Marshall's Office.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you for your comments.

Mr. Larcomb, de you wish to speak? Mr. Larcomb represents
BOCA International.

MR. LARCOMB: Thank you. I'll be brief.

I think the reason I see the move toward BOCA is that
we have been in your state providing services in an ongoing
manner. Nearly eighty percent (80%) of. your communities, large
or smell, utilize BOCA. As to the availability of the code
change process, my experience has been that you're only involved
to the degree that you want to be. Cost has very little to do
with it.

Hearings that are held in what I call BOCA land are held

within reach--Cclumbus, Ohio, last June; Cincinnati, next year--
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or Chicago, next year. So, as far as services go, really,
the sister groups, whether it's ICBO or Southern, we do
provide the same services. We're just closer. We're within
reach, and we hope very much that.we can assist the state in
its adjustment. And there willkbexone. We're as close as the
rhone. |

We are going to provide a membership to every municipality.
There will be extensive training on all codes that you should
adopt. And staff, such as myself--I'm out of the Columbus,
Chio, office--some of you have met Marty Ccnant, who's been
assigned to this region. The help is there. Use us, please.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you, Mr. Larcomb.

I have other people who have signed in that did not indicate
a desire te speak. At this very moment, I would open the floor
and ask if anyone who has not spoken wishes tc address this
group? And I ask, additionally, if everyone who 1s here
has signed one of these sign-up sheets so that we'll know--
we'll be zble to have a good record of who all was here? The
sheets are azvailable here if you wish tec sign ﬁhem.

At this point--I1 think I may heve failed to introduce
Mr. Ash, who's also a member of our State Fire Commission.

I wish to thank all of you for your comments today. And
there will be an additional public hearing Thursday in Charles-

ton at the Conference Center at one o'clock (1:00), and the
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Commission will hopefully act cn the input that we receive
from these three (3) public hearings, plus the input from our
Advisory Committee Friday, and at that time adopt a tenative
statewide building code.

Thank vou very much. N

BARBARA HOWE: I have a questiéﬁ, which was--on Senate Bilil
267, which also involves the Fire Marshall's--is there going to
be some kind of hearing connected with that at some point?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: You'll have to explain to me what Senate
Bill 267 is. I'm not--.

BARBARA HOWE: Okay, that's a2 bill that was passed this’
vear dealing with historic properties in the state, and there's
a provision in there which séys that the--.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: I'm familiar with that, yes, ma'am.

That bill reguires that alternate provisions be made to
satisfy historical preservation, and that would be addressed
through the Fire Marshall's Office.

BARBARA HOWE: Right, and will there be some kind of
regulations out on that at some point, do you know?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Eventually, yes, ma'am. We are in the
matter right now of adopting a statewide building code. Admin-
istratively, we will work out a procedure for alternate pro-
posals to satisfy the historical--.

BARBARA HOWE: Okay, so this step has to come first before
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you can get to that?

CHATRMAN KYLE: Yes, ma'am.

BARBARA HOWE: Okay, thank you.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: That would be something that would be done
administratively at the fire marshall level.

I need for you, if you're goiné te speak, tec stand up
and ildentify yourself so our reporter can get your name and
what organizatiocn you represent..

~Your name, ma'am?

BARBARA HOWE: Barbara Howe, West Virginia University.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Sir, identify vourself, please.

MR. FOWLER: Yes, my name is Daniel Fowler. I'm a building
commissioner in Charleston.

I just wondered, after this is established--after the state
sets up the statewide building ccde--are they going to set up
a board, and who's going to be--1f they are going to set up a
board in the state, who's going to be sitting on the board and
how would those members be chosen?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: I den't understand what you mean, sir. I
don't understand what vou're asking me.

MR. FOWLER: Well, most building departments--they have a
board--a building department board. And I wondered if the

state is going to have that, alsoc. And if they are, I wondered

whe's going te be sitting c¢n the board?

JVEK
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CHATIRMAN KYLE: That has not been addressed. At this time,
the Commission has been given only the authcrity to adopt a
statewide building code. And,the administrative procedures to
handle that will be in place--will have to be taken up as the
time comes. - - Vex

I don't know that any--to my kﬂowledge, ne plans have been
made to establish & board to answer these questions. I believe
at this point, by the legislation, the Fire Commission would
be--a final hearing or appeals board, if that came to that, if
it went through the administrative procedures at each municipal
or local governmental level. As I said, that hasn't been
addressed.

MR. FOWLER: They haven't said anything tc you about it?

CHAIRMAW KYLE: Sir?

MR. FOWLER: They haven't breocught it to your attention,
then?

CHATIRMAN XYLE: ©No, sgir.

Sir?

MR. DAVISON: I'm Jim Davison with Alpha Associates. I
understood that. at scome point in this hearing today you would
take scme sort of informal vote as tc which code we would
prefer. Is that true or not?

CHAIRMAN KYLE: We had not planned to do that. We accepted

public comments; the gist of the comments being if you were in

JVEK
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favor of a specific code or if you had any comments that you
wish to make regarding any specific code.

MR, DAVISON: I'd like the record to indicate that I support
the BOCA Code. .

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you. Wix

MR. GUFFEY: Mr. Kyle, I had mgntioned to our architect
members that I had anticipated that this meeting would be
somewhat similar to the one that we had in Charleston on the
15th, where a vote was taken.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: T see. We had nct planned to do that--
simply to accept comments. And then, from the transcript, the
Commission will determine which--vou know, how--what the
consensus of the group was or what the feeling of the group was

MR. BARNUM: I'm Steve Barnum from Omni Associates. I want
the record to show that we're in favor of the BOCA Code.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: All right, thank you.

Are there any other comments?

MR. TURNER: Tom Turner, Suburban Plumbing and Heating.
I've used the BOCA Code guideline for years, and I want to go
on record as being in support of that.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Any other comments, please?

If there are no other comments, thank you very much for youn
participation. The Fire Commission will take action Friday.

Thank you very much.

JVK
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(WHEREUPON, Exhibit Nos.

1, 2 and 3 were marked for

identification, to be made a part cof the record.)

(WHEREUPCN, et 1:30 p.m.

the hearing was adjourned.)
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF MONONGALIA, to wit:

I, Jerri Lynn Kiral, a Notary Public in and for Monongalia
County, duly commissioned and qualified, do hereby certify that
the foregeoing is a true and coff%?t'transcript of the proceed-
ing had with regard to the aforeme;tioned referenced matter,
as reported by me electronically, on the 8th day of August,
1988.

My Commission expires October 12, 1992.

Given under my hand this &7 day of ﬁgg; “27%"1988
@%26/

tron Repo;%er and
'V'y P&lic

JVK




1596 County Farm Road
tarletta, GA 0060
(A4) 427-8159

H. K. NIXON, ASSISTANT CHIEF N. K. ARRINGTON, ASSIiSTANT CHIEF

August 4, 1988

Ronald A. Kyle, Chairman
West Virginla Fire Commissicn
427 Mississippi Street
Morgancown, WV 286305

Dear Chairman Kyle:

I am writing to respectfully ask vour consideration in a
very important matter relative to the adoption of codes for
the State of West Virginia. On November 21, 1986 I was
appointed as lialson between the Southeastern Division of
the International Asscciation of Fire Chiefs and the
Southern Building Code congress International. My
responsibility was to begin negotiations with SBCCI to
regquest that our Division assume the responsibility for the
control, operation and maintenance of the Standard Fire
Preventicon Ccde. Our proposal was graciously accepted by
the SBCCI Board and was confirmed by their membership in
October of last vear.

Effective January 1, 1988 only fire officials from the South
have the power to vote to change our fire prevention code.
This 1s very important since we now have an opportunity to
begin to make important changes that directly affect the
safety of our citizens. We also have an opportunity to
begin to build a rapport with our building officlials in
order to influence the Building Codes’ mere positively. 2
good example of this was the passing last week of a new
provision to mandate sprinkling of all R-1 and R-2 dwellings
cver two stories. With this background I will get directly
to the intent of my letter.

I have just been advised that the State of West Virginia is
in the process of making a decision on which codes to adopt
for your state. By no means do I want to convey a message
that I‘’m meddling in your state’s affairs, but I think it’s
extremely important that you be aware of what’s happening
with the Southern Standard Family of Codes since you are a
memkber of the State Fire Commisgsion and/or the Southeastern
Division.

“Don't gamble with fire: ynu're hetting wnur life.”

e ———————— _




It is my understanding that the State ILegislature gave the
State Fire Marshal authority to adopt and enforce a single

statewide building code, and a companion fire code. The
Building Code Advisory Committee met on July 15, 1988 in
Charleston, West Virginia. I understand that their

recommendation to the 8State Fire Commission will ke the
adoption of the BOCA Codes as a mandate for the entire
state. I have also been made aware of a series of public
hearings. The first two will be held on August 8 in
Martinsburg and Morgantown; I assume at the same time.
Ancther public hearing is scheduled in Charlesten on August
11, As a result of those publig, hearings, your Fire
Commission will meet on August 12 in Charleston to make a
final determination and reccmmendation to the Fire Marshal.
It appears to the membership of our Association that we as
fire officials could have a lot more positive impact on the
Standard Fire Prevention Code than we could with any other

code.,

I respectfully encourage vyou to carefully review the
materials presented at your meeting and give serious
consideration to the Standard Codes which we now have a very
important part in. I guess the bottom 1line is let your
conscience be vyour guide, and if you have any gquestions
please dontact me.

Sincerely,

W, D. Hilten

WDH/dbl
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' WEST VIRGINIA STATE FIRE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF:

TITLE 87

LEGISLATIVE RULES
STATE FIRE COMMISSION
SERIES ¢

STATE BUILDING CODE

Transcript of proceedings had and
testimony adduced in the above-styled matter, taken before
the West Virginia State Fire Commission, in the West
Virginia State Capitol Complex, Conference Center, Room B,
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia, on the 11th day

of Rugust, 1988, commencing at 1:10 p.m.

BEFORE: RONALD A. KYLE, Chairman

N. JOAN THAXTON CCOCURT REPORTERS, INC.
7715 Sissonville Drive
Sissonville, WV 25320
(204) ©88-3370 Q288-16234
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CEHAIRMAN KYLE: We are here this
afterncon in the matter g; an informal public
hearing regarding the possdible adoption of a
statewide building code. .

I weuld like to read some letters
into the record, please. What I will do 1s not
read the entire letter but give you the gist c¢f the
letter.

This first letter is tc the
Chairman, West Virginia Fire Commission from the
City of Clarksburg, Dan Boroff, City Manager. The
gist of Mr. Moreoff's letter is he supports our
efforts and is in favor cf the BOCA Code.

From the Home Builders Asscciation
of West Virginia to Mr. Corley, the Fire
Administrator, the gist ¢£ the letter is they have
problems with two areas of the BOCA Code.

Cne of those has to do with the

existing structure portion of the Code, and a




second major area of concern is the basic Wational
Private Sewage Disposal Code.

I have been informed by the State
Health Department that thgy will give us their
policy this afternocon, and ﬁopefully, we will be
able to address those concerns as well as the
concerns of the Home Builders Association.

I have a letter from Chief W. D.
Hilton. He represents the Southeastern District of
the Internaticnal Association of Fire Chiefs.

Chief Hilton and his organization would support the
adeoption of the Southern Standard Building Code for
the State of West Virginia.

As each of you entered, you were
asked to gsign in and indicate whether or not veu
wished to speak. Today we are not here to debate
the merits of a statewide building code -or the
merits of individual statewilide building code;.

What we are here today to dc is to

accept comments. We will not teolerate debate or




|

gquestions. Each indiwvidual will have a brief
period to speak, and there will be noc rebuttal.
This is nect a debate.

What I w&&aiask vou to do is ask
Yyou Tto come up and speak inwthe grder in which you
signed in or as nearly as we can determine £from the
different sheets we have.

The first perscn who indicated a
desire to speak is Thcmas Huffman. He represents
the City of st. Albans. Mr. BHEuffman.

I would ask when vou come up if you
would please spell your name for the Court Reporter
so she can make sure that she can get it correct.

MR. HUFFMAN: It is Thomas Huffman,
H-U~F-F-M-A-N. I am the building official for the
City of 8%t. Albans, and I Just wanted to make;a few
comments on how we have arrived at where we are and
where we are headed for.

As I said at the last meeting that

we had in this same building cf July 15, as a small




municipality I am concerned with cost, and I
expressed that several times at the last meeting.

Doing a ;Qttle bit of figuring and
what have you, I have coﬁéwgp with some comparisons
on going with the BOCA Code compared to the
Scuthern Building Cede, and it will raise my cost
as much as 160 percent. Now for a small
municipality that can hurt.

Also, I would like to make comments
cn the way =- which here again I brought up at the
last meeting -- of the voting rights of the members
with the difference between the two codes.

One was the Southern Building,Code,
As a member of the Southern Building Code, I have a
right to vote for all the changes that are drafted
by the committees of the Southern Building Ccde. -

They send me a voting ballot. I
get to vote on each change that is being made. I
don't have to attend the main conference wherever

it is located for that vyear.




Whereas, my understanding of the
BOCA Code, that ycu have to be at the conference or
at the main meeting in o;qer to express your vote.

Here aga€h$ as a small municipality
there is two reasons I can't attend these things.
Number ocne is my municipality can't afford to send
me, and the other is I am the only building
cfficial that is there and I can't afford te take
three or four or five davys off work to attend these
meetings.

I think this is something the
Commission should take into consideration in
drafting what code we are going with.

The other thing is I weould like and
hope that this Commission checks with the other
states that has been expressed, which the State of
Virginia has this so-called BOCA Code or the
uniform code. I think it has been expressed that
Kentucky has it and Qhio.

I am heping that this Commission --
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the meetings that I have attended, they have not
had anybody here from those states to exXpress some
of their opinicons ¢f how_?hey feel that their
cperation is compared —4¥§ell, how BOCA is
ocperating with their state;; whether they are in
favor of it, are they having any troubles, are they
getting the service that they said they are going
to get.

This goes along with anything that
we buy or do; you usually want to know what is
there to back it up. A car isn't any better than
the mechanic that is behind it.

Also, I was a 1little kit
disappointed at the last meeting when I suggested
that there was no requirements in here for the
swimming pool ccde and even had some of the members
of the Commission sort of laugh about it.

I take my job very seriously and
especially when it comes to swimming pools. I

think it is kind of odd. The comment was made, "We




are noct here to draft a swimming pool code. We are

here to draft a building code.”

Well, a syinuning pccl code is a
building code, and theratshould be some
reguirements required in a swimming poecl. .I think
it is kind of odd that at the end -- and I think
one cf the letters that he read here just a minute
ago expressed that we are considering a private
sewage disposal code, which is already being
handled by the State of West Virginia, and it is
already being handled by the Kanawha County Health
Department.

I don't know why that one was
thrown in there and yvet we are leaving cut one
that I feel is very important for the community and

for my town to have a swimming pcol ccde.

That is it. Thank you.
CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vyou, Mr. Huffman.
The next person who has indicated a desire to speak

is Billy Manning, representing the Southern
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Standard Building Ccde.
MR. MANﬁING: Thank you, Mr., Chairman.

I have herg for the Commission
copies of my comments and\the individual letters,
and also I have a copy for the Recording Secretary.

I am Billy R. Manning. 'I am the
Director of Engineering and Education for the
Southern Building Code Congress, and I am here
representing the interests of the SBCCI members 1in
West Virginia.

The West Virginiaz members cf the
Southern Building Code Congress International
applaud the state legislature, which has provided a
methecd for adopting a statewide building code, and
further, cur members feel that the State Fire
Commission is the appropriate body toc recommend a
model building code for adoption.

What our West Virginia members do
guestion is the creaticn and subseguent

recommandation of a de facto building code adviscry
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committee, and these concerns are threefold.

The first concern is gcomposition of
the group. No members were formally appointed. No

Y

consideration was giveﬁi%a its composition. This
advisory committee ox grougl whose recoﬁmendations
may determine code enforcement and building designs
in West Virginia for decades, did not represent an
eguitable c¢ross section of local governments nor
the design professions in West Virginia.

Instead, this advisory body's
makeup was determined ;olely upen the random
attendance of individuals at a public hearing held
in Charleston on-July the 15th, 1988.

These hearings were called for the
purpose of allowing representation of the various
code writing organizations to discuss their
respective model codes and related services,

No advance noctice was given that an

advisory vote would be taken. Only after the

meeting started were those West Virginia residents
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attending told that they composed an advisory group
to recommend a statewide building code to the State
Fire Commissicn.

The sec&ﬁ&:concern is the decision
making process taken by those individuals attending
the July 15 meeting in Charleston. SBCCI West
Virginia members guestion whether that process
allowed for an objective review and compariscn of
the various codes and sServices being considered,
and as a result, the choice may not be the best for
the State.

The July 15 meeting was the first
time that representatives from the three model code
organizations presented information intended to
assist the State Fire Commission in making a
decision.

Yet, apparently, many minds were
already made up, and a special concern was that of
the state architects and their recommendation of

their choice to the Building Code Committee.
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This recommendation was‘based on a
premature survey prior to the July 15 meeting, and
as a result, this surveg @id not have the benefit
of a hearing and reviewiﬁgxthe information provided
by the model codes at this July 15 meeting.

The third concern was the manner in
which the vote of the édvisory group was taken.
Since every West Virginia resident attending this
hearing became, in effect, a member of the advisory
body to recommend a statewide building code, each
individual was accorded one vote.

This was true even though some
participants did not represent a code enforcement
agency or department. Further, each building code
enforcement department representative got a vote
even if more than one represented the same
Jurisdiction.

This procedure resulted in a vote

that did not represent the wishes of the individual

code enforcement Jjurisdiction present at the
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meeting.

In actuality, four jurisdictions
favored cne model code ;n@ four favored another.
Sixteen of forty particﬁpagts who signed the
meeting's attendance rdste? were f£rom the host city
of Charleston, which enforces one of the three
medel codes being considered, and it was the cne
the advisory committee recommended.

Additicnally, the vecte was taken
with limited discusgsion immediately after the
presentaticn of the model code representatives.
Participants did not have time to review in detail
the information provided by the model code
organizations.

West Virginia is composed primarily
and predominantly of small municipalities. The
state has only two cities with peopulations
exceeding 50,000 pecple. It has, however, 13
cities with a population between 10,000 and 50,000

and approximately 240 cities and towns with less
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than 10,000 residents.

Eighteen of the state's counties
have populations less than 50,000, while cnly 11
have populations exceedi@ﬁmthat number.

The SBCCI m;mbers of West Virginia
ask whether the adviscry group to the State Fire
Commission considered the state's ability to
influence changes in the model code it recommended.

That document, the Naticnal
Building Code, is maintained by a membership
organization with ocver 10,000 voting
representatives, and this was repcrted at the July
15 hearing.

Its bylaws provide for a graduated
scale for determining the number of vectes a member
jurisdiction gets, and that is based on size. In
other words, the bigger the city, the more the
votes. The Southern Building Ccde Congress’
bylaws, on the other hand, provide one vote per

code enforcement Jjurisdiction regardless of size.
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If all the state's local
governments -- West Virginia has approximately 285
of them -- became membe;sAof the Scouthern Building
Code Congress, the stagé\would have 12.4 percent of
the tcoctal wvete or 6.5 perc;;t i1f only half of the
local governments became members.

Should the same number gf West
Virginia local governments Jjoin the code
organization recommended by the advisory groﬁp,
these percentages would be 5.6 and 3.0
respectively.

Obviously, the state's ability to
influence code changes and organization activities
would be greater with the SBCCI.

The Southern Building Code Congress
-- and Tom just mentioned this -- is the only model
codes~writing crganization that provides for
written ballot approval before a prcoposed revision
can be incorporated into the body of that code,.

This allews small local governments
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to participate in the code change decisions withou
having tc lose the services of an employee or pay
travel expenses for a de%ggate to attend an annual
meeting to record a votéﬁ%&j\

8BCCI's com%itment to small
jurisdictions is noted by the design profession.
The December 1987 editicn of Architecture magézine
printed an article by M. Stephanie Stubks, who is
senicr editor, which stated:

"The Southern Building Code
Congress {(8BCC) was founded in 1940 and published
its first code in 1%845. The authors meant that
code to be used in small towns as well as large
metropolitan areas, and it maintains that
character.”

This magazine is published by the
American Institute of Architects.

Currently 60 percent of the SBCCI

governmental membership consists of local

governments with a populaticn of 10,000 or less.

T

a
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The Scuthern Building Code Congress
International currently employs a professional
staff of 52 perscns to se;ve a current membership
of 2,004. Zs a result,i&hés crganization emﬁloys
one staff perscn for everyf40 governmental members.

This ratio insures a timely
response to all governmental -- local government
needs.

The cost of the standard building
code and the naticnal building codes are
essentially the same. Both S8BCCI and BOCA, who
publishes the National Building Code, have agreed
to provide complimentary first year membership to
all lecal governments.

During that first year, regardless
of the code selected, the cost to West Virginia
cities and counties will be the price of the codes
they purchase.

However, in subseguent years the

cost difference will become marked 1if the advisory




19

group's recommendation becomes law. In fact, that
difference will be 300 percent higher for
municipalities with populétions of up ﬁo 5,000; 200
percent higher for thosé&kith pepulations befween
5,001 and 10,000; and'thisi;mount could exceed
$20,000 collectively each year.

In conclusion, the West Virginia
members of the Southern Building Code Congress have
not seen any Justification in the way the adviscory

group, which was hastily pressed into service on

July 15, has acted.

They have four unanswered guestions
arising from that decision. What was the basis feor
the advisory group recommending an organization:

1. Whose annual membership dues
are 200-300 percent higher fer the majority of the
local governments in the State of West Virginia?z

2. Whose ratio of professional
staff to local governments 1s substantially higher

than 1 to 4072
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3. Whose code change procedure
does not allow for a written ballot but requires a
local government representative to be presené at
all of its annual meetiqégnto record a vote?

4. Whose i;rge number of voting
members reduces the West Virginia membership's
voting impact on the organization’s activities and
ccde changes by more than 50 percent?

Regardless of which building code
eventually becomes adopted statewide in West
Virginia, this decision should be arrived at
carefully and objectively.

It should reflect, certainly, the
considerations of both the largest and the smallest
goevarnments in this state.

To this end, ocur West Virginia
members regquest that the issues that they have
raised be made a part of the Fire Commission's
records, and if the Commission finds that its

advisory group did not give due consideration to




| A

| SR

21

these issues, it 1s requested that the
Commissioners, themselves, give them the serious
scrutiny they deserve.

Thank yd&g“

CHAIRMAN KYLE: ;hank you, Mr. Manning.
Our next speaker is Paul Vaughan.

MR, VAUGHAN: My name is Paul Vaughan,
V-A-U~-G-~H-A-N.

First, vou will never have
everything decided before the Code is adocpted.
Even the codes after they are adopted, there is
still problems.

The reason I am for the BOCA Code,
here is where the BOCA Code is in effect now, and
the only preoblems that we will probably have would
be similar tc these adjoining states. ©So then I
think that a number of them would be already
solved.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you, Mr. Vaughan.
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I believe our next speaker is
Charles Sergent. Is that correct?

MR. SERGENT: Charles Sergent,
S~E-R~G-E~-N-T. Qig :

I would juét like to share with you
a letter that I wrote to the Commissioners, and I
will be brief, and I will read it. Mr. Manning has
covered scme of these points already, but I would
like to =--

This letter was sent out, and mavbe
the Commissioners have not received them yet, but
they were sent, and the one that I have here is a
cepy of one to CGale C. Ash.

"Dear Commissioner Ash:
I am concerned about the decision
making process to adopt a statewide
building code for West Virginia.

Unless we cbjectively
review and compare theldifference

between the various codes and related
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services being considered, the choice
may not be the best for the state.

F attended the July 15,
1988 meetingzé%che Building Code
Committee to recémmend a state
building code to the State Fire
Commissicn.

This was the first time
that representatives from the model
code organizations, Southern Building
Code Congress International, building
officials and ccde administrators, and
International Conference of Building
officials, presented infcrmation
intended to assist the Committee to
make its decision.

Yet, it appeared to me
that many minds were already made up.
I was especially concerned when the

architects of the state recommended
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their besti choilice to. the Building Code .

Commissioner.

Thig recommendation was
based con a prdgature survey taken
prior to the Ju1;-15 meeting. Thoeose
surveyed did nct have the benefiit cof
hearing the information presented by
the model code organizations o©f July
the 15th.

The manner in which a
vote to recommend a statewide code.was
taken also concerns me. Apparently,
every West Virginia resident in the
room which metf became in effect a
member of tﬁat body. Every individual
was accorded one vote.

This was true even
though some participants did not

represent a c¢ode enforcement agency or

department.
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Further, each building
code enforcement representative got a
single vecte even if they represented
the same jurisdiction.

In my view, the
procedure resulted in a vote that did
noet represent the wishes of the
individual code enforcing
jurisdictions present at the committee
meeting.

In actuality, four
jurisdictions present favored SPCCI's
8tandard code, and four favored BOCA's
codes.

Since the Committee
meeting was held in Charleston, 15 of
the 40 pecple present and voting were
from Charleston. This resulted in a
25 to 5 vote recommending the BOCA

Code.
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Whichever model ccde
eventually becomes adopted statewide
in this state, I feel that the
decision shoulagbe arrived at
carefully and objectively.

Please carefully
compare the informatiocn provided by
each o0of the model code crganizations
at the public hearing to assure the
State of West Virginia benefits by
making the correct decision.

Sincerely, C. R.
Sergent, Building Inspector.”

Thank you.
CHAIRMAN RYLE: Thank you, Mr. Sergent.
Qur next speaker is Jeffrey Kreps.
MR. XREPS: Thank you; my name is Jeff
Kreps, K~R~E-P-3. I am with Kreps & Kreps
Architects.

I am here to speak not against any
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code but just to state our favor for the BOCA
Building Cocde because we have worked with it for so
many vears here in the Ka§awha Valley Area, and also
perscnally I have worke&\with it for many years in
Chio.

It is a good working code, as I am
sure the rest of the codes are. I feel that since
the design profession is ultimately responsible for
the drawings that they prepare for the comnstruction
of these buildings, that serious consideration
should be given to thelr view, because it is their
legal responsibility to back what they present.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vou, sir. Our next
speaker is Steve Branner.

MR. BRANNER: My name is Steve Branner,
B-R-A-N-N-E-R, past president of the West Virginia
Society of Architects and with ZMM Architects here
in Charleston.

As Jeff Kreps so eloguently stated
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-- I don't know 1f I can improve upon that -- we.
have used the BOCA Code for so long here in the
Charleston area and throughout many other
municipalities in the sftage.as well as the
surrounding states, and we are very familiar with
the code, 2as I am sure many of the other architects
in the state are, that we would strongly advise the
adoption of the BOCA Ccde here in the State of
West Virginia.
Thank you.
CHAIRMAN KYLE: The next speaker is
Francis Guifey.
MR. GUFFEY: Francis Guffey, G-U-F~-F-E-Y.
I alsc am a past president of the West Virginia
Society of Architects. We have 13 menmbers of our
grecup here present today.
This is not a rebuttal. Sc many of
vou have heard the same speech time after time. I
am gcing to try to give a different one this time.

As a practicing architect, I c¢an
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drive 50 miles and be influenced by the
jurisdiction ¢f three separate and distinct
building codes.

Three yé&xg-ago the first meeting
cf any advisory committee ;n the State Fire
Commission occurred at Jackson's Mill; that was
three years ago.

Since then probably a dozen
meetings, or close to a dozen meetings, have been
held, three in open attendance. Members of the
Southern Building Code have attended these meetings
as have members of thé BOCA Code.

I think we have had three in open
interchange, but all of these meetings sometimes
heated.

This effort led to the final
adoption by the legislature this past session of
the enabling act for a building code. So it has
been going on for a long time.

Again, three years ago to determine
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the code cf choice of fhe members of the West
Virginia Society of Architects, a survey was taken.
Of 61 respcnses, 59 membe;s were in faveor of the
BOCA Code, 1 for the Soutkern Building Code, and 1
for no code at all. {

I think a number of vou have
probably seen the little map that Mr. Vaughan had
up here. I would like to point cut that the BOCA
Code 1s mandatory in Ohio, Rentucky, Virginia, the
predominant code in Pennsylvania, and the
predominant code in Maryland, although it 1is not
mandatory in those twe states.

As a firm that practices in other
states,;, it is very important for me to be an expert
in the code.

I £ind it very difficult to be an
expert in three codes, and as Steve Branner and
Jeff Rreps mentioned, we are responsible for what
we do in a big way, and I think the buildings that

are tc be designed by architects wheo are




31

responsible for the majority of the building
environment, in our cpinion, need to be listened’
to.
Thank yqé\yery much.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: éhank vou, Mr. Guffev.
Cur next speaker is Paul Blackwell, representing
the City of Bluefield.

MR. BLACKWELL: My name 1is Paul
Blackwell, Jjust like it scunds. I am the Code
Enforcement Officer of the City of Bluefield, and I

am here representing the City ¢f Bluefield today.

The City of Bluefield strongly
endorses and supports a statewide building code,
and we ask that the Southern Standard Building Code
be adcpted for the State of West Virginia.

The Southern Standard Building Code
has been a c¢ity ordinance since the early 1%40s in
Bluefield. It works well for us, and you can see

why we strongly favor it.

I have been an advocate of the
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statewide building code for many years, and I have
seen too.many of us on both sides of the fence work
for the state building code.

e

I wouléiask.all of us not to let
anything interfere or separ;te uUs or make us a
rart at this time of the gang.

West Virginia needs a building
code, and now we need to strongly get together and
have one for the gocod of West Virginia.

Thank you.

CHATIRMAN KY#E: Thank you, Mr. Blackwell.
Our next speaker is David M. Marshall.

MR. MARSHALL: My name is David Marshall,
M-A-R~5~-H-A-L-L. I with Paul Marshall &
Associates, Architects, here in Charleston, and am
the former building official for the City of
Charieston, West Virginia.

As 50, I worked with the BOCA Code

for five years and can say that in all those five

vears I have never had a single problem with
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support or interpretation of that particular code
from the BOCA Administration.

They were‘tremendously helpful with
me in my position, and &géxBOCA Code was a
tremendous asset for the Cgty ¢f Charleston. It
still is, and it has been for a number of years.

It has been an established code in
the c¢city since the early '70s and since before that
1t was used as the model for the City of Charleston
building ceode.

So it has been a tremendous benefit
and continues tc be a tremendous benefit and
working in an architectural firm, it 1s essential
tc have a working cocde of this caliber.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN XYLE: . Ms. Thomasson, did you
want to speak?
MS. THOMASSON: No, not really. In

regard to the gist of the letter, I think maybe the

first paragraph that we d4id, we would reiterate
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that in the Homebuilders' Association our first
preference would be for the BOCA Code.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Our next speaker is

Martin Conant. ERRTYY

MR. CONANT: Mr. Chairman, members cf the

Commission, my name is Martin Conant. That is
C-C-N-A-N-T. I am a senior service ccordinator for
BOCA Internaticnal. This also is neot a rebuttal.

BOCA compliments the State of West
Virginia on the adoption of a —~-- possibility of
adopting a statewide building code. It is our
feeling that there should ke one code used within a
state.

There have been éeveral cities
within the state that have changed from one code to
another just simply because they were using lawful
codes, and we made the very hconest recommendation
to them at that time that they should go to ocne
code or the other.

The larger cities in the state are
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presently using BOCA. We now have 28 voting
members within the State of West Virginia.

The numbe; of wvoting
representatives that a iﬁxisdiction has depends on
size of the jurisdiction agd probably should.

I don't know that the City of
Bluefield, West Virginia should be entitled to the
same number of votes as Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
in the ccde change process.

As far‘as the members voting, they
have to be present to vote cn the code changes. We
guestion the propriety of a mail-type ballot. We
feel that scmeone has to be there to hear the
testimony both pro and con on a particular code
change to enable them to make an informed decision
and vote accordingly.

A good example of this
participation is in the example in our last code
change hearings, our two buildings —-- which we are

talking about apartment buildings -- are now
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regquired to have a complete fire suppression
system.

This ideaiinitially came about from -
a fire service, and agaiﬁk,this is advantageous
because BOCA maintains allwof its own code
documents versus other organizations that maintain
the building code but not necessarily the fire code
and the other ancillary documents.

So the initial change for complete
suppression in these apartments came from the fire
service. They got the ball rolling. The building
code officials supported that, and by an
overwhelming vote that was put iﬁto the code and is
in the '88 supplement.

I know there is some concern in the
state about the National Building Code in NFPA 101.
BOCA chose to make the Building Code and NFPA 101
compatible, This is evidenced in Article 8 of the
Building Code.

We have staff personnel that are
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represented con the Life Safety Committee, and we in
turn have folks from 101, specifically Jim Laither,
who is very active in thgﬁBOCA model through a
change process. Q\g(-

We feel thét with our membership
cost that there has been a -- the overall cost has
been reduced to members.

Granted, BOCA has a sliding scale
for membership. Any qommunity up to 50,000 in
population, which I believe will encompass any
community in the State of West Virginia or any city
with the exception of a couple, can Jjoin the BOCA
organization and have two represéntatives fer 5120
per vear.

We do not have a sliding scale that
starts at five or ten thousand population. From
there, I believe, it goes to 100,000 and 250,000 in
population. So it was designed to accommcdate the
smaller communities.

BOCA's staff is located in three
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offices: Columbus, Ohic, which is obkvicusly the
closest to West Virginia and where your primary
service will be coming from; our main office
cutside of Chicago, Illiﬁ&is; and we have an office
in Tulsa, Oklahoma. )

We deal with interpretive issues
not only from our active membership being the
building cofficials, but we alsoc provide
interpretations for the design professional, for
the manufacturer, and other industries.

o we are not limited fo just
active code officials. We feel that the designers
also need some cf these interpretive issues dealt
with.

Presently BOCA has a professional
staff in excess of 50. Those are composed of
engineers, architects, and professional code
officials. We tend to be very responsive to the
lccal official.

In addition, we see a need in the
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state to organize a state code officials
crganization, and we would be willing to work,
certainly with the State of West Virginia to
accomplish this. Qﬁg,

80 there is_a forum for these folks
to get together and have seminars where they are
going to include other professionals, such as
designers, at these seminars and work tcgether for
the sake of the State of West Virginia.

So, again, I would like to
compliment you con the decision to preomulgate a
state building code, and if there is anything that
our staff can do to assist you, we will be haﬁpy to
do it.

Thank vyou.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Thank you. Our next
speaker 1s Rod Watkins.

MR. WATKINS: My name is Rod Watkins,
W-A-T-K-I-N-S. I am with the firm of Gandee and

Partners, Incorporated, Architects, Charleston,
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West Virginia.

Having been involved in design of
buildings under both the ?outhern Building Code and
the BOCA Code, we wouldi;ike to recommend that the
Commission adopt-the BOCA gode and strongly
recommend that you do adopt a statewide building

code. We think it is very, very needed in West

Virginia.
Thank you.
CHEAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vou. Cur next
speaker is David Scudder. Is that correct, sir?

MR. SCUDDER: My name is David Scudder,
8§-C-U-D-D-E-R. I am with Burgess & Niple
Architects and Engineers of Parkersburg.

I moved here from the west about
two and a half years ago, where they used the
uniform building code out that direction. I £find
it very hard to design as an architect when I have
to base my work on two or three ccdes.

Parkersburg presently has the SPC
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as their code. So does New Martinsville.
Charlesteon, as we have said, has the BOCA Code.
There is also NFPA 101 that we have to worry about.

It makeé;%t.very difficult to be an
expert in all these codes é@r every particular job
that you run across. I strongly recommend that a
code get adopted by the state, because it is wvery
important that buildings get built by code and that
a lot ¢f buildings out there are sliding by because
there isn't a code.

Based on the fact that I live up
around the bottom of Ohio and do work in Kentucky,
Ohio, and Pennsylvania, I would recommend the BOCA
Cocde. It seems to me the easier code to work with
in all of the codes that I have used.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KYLE: Our last speaker is Floyd
Savre.

MR. SAYRE: Thank you very much. My name

is Floyd S8ayre, S8-A-Y-R-E. This afterncon we have
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heard from primarily individuals who‘are concerned
with the enforcement and with design and the ccde
representatives themselve?, but really not much has
been heard from the cwnaks of the new buildings
that are being constructed‘nor the builders
themselves.

I represent Cardinal Industries, a
manufacturing firm in Cclumbus, tho, who 1s in the
business of building apartment buildings and motels
in West Virginia, and I represent the West Virginia
Chapter of the Asscciated Builders and Contractors.

There are basically four
cbservations that I would like to make, which I
den't think have been fully covered here.

One, we have heard a lot about the

cost, 300 percent, 400 percent over c¢r under a

particular thing.

LLast year in trying to compare for
the legislature, we made a study of costs of using

either the Southern or BCCA Codes.
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We thought that it was so
insignificant in terms of decllars -- I am talking
about ten, fifteen, maybe a hundred or two hundred
dellars -~—- that we jusfﬁggnored that at all in any
of our considerations in determining which code
these organizations or my organization wanted to
suppocrt.

The second thing is concerning the
so-called advisory board. The advisory bocard has
been in existence for several years, and I think
vyou said <three. -

I started working with them about a
vear ago. There was a concern about the
individuals at the last meeting being permitted to
-- the last Charleston meeting -- being permitted

to participate in that advisory group.

I was a bit surprised too, although
\

primarily those that were there were, in fact,

board members and had been participating in the

advisory becard for a long time.




44

It is a fact that there were some
individuals who were not part of the advisory bocard
that were allowed to pa;t?cipate; but I think vou
are talking about maybeigﬁuf or five people at
best.

The third thing is, as I say, the
construction people and owners have not been really
heard.

We are concerned about the cost of
materials and the design of those materials, and a
lot of that, a lot of the cost, has to do with
where it comes frem and things of that sort.

Right now Virginia, Kentucky, Ohio,
Pennsylvania, Maryland and sc on pretty well put
their materials together tc meet the BOCA Codes.

In the case of Cardinal Industries,
their plants in Columbus are set up to build
according to the BCCA Codes.,

Whenever they have to go into an

area that has other than the BOCA Codes, they have
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got to shut down their production lines and to
redesign, re-do things according to the other codes
that are required.

This inégggses the cost of a
particular uvnit or particuigr piece of material and
so on, and this bleeds over into all other kinds of

material purchases, those that meet the code.

The third thing is the construction
itself. Yes, you have got good design for safety
and other things. You have got gocd enforcement.
The local community knows and understands the
particular ccde that they are using in their little
community.

QOf ccocurse, it is goeod, because they
know and understand it, but when you have
construction workers, superintendents, foremen,
whatever it might be, that are moving from cne
community to another, from Charleston to St.
Albans, from Montgomery to Huntington, these

construction workers or their superintendents and
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foremen are used to building in a certain way,
holding a hammer in the left hand for a job, and
they are familiar with how they have to put things
together. igxu”

If they ha%e to change, yvou know,
from one community to énother, they get confused.
Then you have the buildexrs themselves.

We have had 2 number of them that
have ccmplained about having to -~ whenever they go
from one community to another having to know and
understand what those codes are before they start
constructing.

One, we are in favor of a
statewide buillding code, pericd.

Seceondiy, we would favor the BOCA
Ccde primarily because of the convenience of
working from one state to the other because all of
cur neighboring states do have BOCA.

Thank you.

CEAIRMAN KYLE: Thank vou, Mr. Sayre.
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At this time we wish to thank you

for vour interest and your attendance, and again,

t+hank you very much. The Commission will take

action tomorrow to finalige the decision.

Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, at 1:55 p.m.,

the meeting was concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF KANAWEA, to wikg -

I, Donna Ray Miller, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is, to the best of my
skill and ability, a true and accurate transcript
of all the testimony adduced or proceedings had in

the afocrementioned case as set forth in the caption

hereotf.

Given under my hand this 19th day

of August, 1988.

My Commission expires November 4,

1992.

Nctary Public
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
CHARLESTON 25305

August 10, 1888

Mr. Arnett B. Corley, Jr.

State Fire Administrator

West Virginia State F1re Comn1551on
Capitol Complex

2000 Quarrier Street ,
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear Mr. Corley:

I would 11ke to take this opportunity to comment regarding the proposed
Title 87 Legislative Rules, Series 4, state building code which have been
prepared by your office. The Department strongiy endorses the concept
of uniform building standards throughout the state and supports your efforis
to achieve this by the adoption of uniform national codes. However, we
have some concerns regarding specific items in the proposed rules. HWe
request that the following changes be incorporated:

I. Section 87-1-4-1., Delete the reference to the "BOCA
Basic/National Private Sewage Disposal Code, Edition
1984." This code covers essentially the same
requirements established by the Department's "Board
of Health Interpretive Rule 16-1, Series VII, Part
Vs, Individual Sewage  Systems.” Since permits
{administered by county/local health departmants)
are now required for individual sewage systems, the
existence of twe sets of mandated standards wil]
create undue confusion for the public, even though
the standards may not significantly conflict. It
should also be noted that the Department presently
certifies septic ftank instailers and only these persons
so certified are allowed te install individual sewage
sysiems.

[I. Section 87-1-3. Add the following "Whenever there
arises a conflict between the “state building code”
and the rules, regulations and policies of the HWest

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

1800 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25205 TELEPHOME (304} 3453-2871




Arnett B. Corley, dJdr.
Page Two
August 10, 1988

Virginia State Department of Health, the rules,
regulations and policies of the Department of Health
shall take precedent.”

II1. The Department has conducted a preliminary vreview
of the "“BOCA National Plumbing Code, Seventh Edition
1987" and has determined it to be generalily in
conformance with existing zand proposed rules and
regulations cf the Department. However, some conflicts
have been noted, particularly separation reguirements
for water and sewer Tines and the use of lead based
solder for copper piping. It 49sXprobable that the
conflicts will be covered by the incorporation of
recommended change @I, above. However, you should
be aware that some conflicts exist and that issuance
of permits o¢r approval of Toan applicaticns s
predicated wupon conformance with Health Department
standards.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to comment on the proposed
rules. Should you have any questions or comments please contact Mr. James
H. Hodges, P.E., O0Office of Environmental Health Services, at 348-2981.
If you are unable to incorporate the Department's request, please contact

mne.

Sincerely yours,

MZ Wx /’{.2/1/3

David K. Heyd¥iger,
Director of Health

DKH:hme -
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August 11,
SETRIRE LN ATRATER

Arnett B. Corley, Jr.

State Fire Administrator

State Fire Commission -
Capitol Complex o
Charleston, WV 25303 Wew

Re: OStatewide Building Cocdes

Dear Mr. Corley:

The Home Builders Associgtion of West Virginia is
very pleased to see that West Virginia is moving forward
with & statewlide uniform building code, We will be
avéilable for any consultation or assistance that you feel

would be helpful in the future.

le would like to express our desire to see that the
BOCA CODE is the model code that is adopted for the state-
wide cede. It is our understanding that all surrounding
states have BOCA and that the majority of West Virginia
municipalities which have a building code are currently
using BOCA. We, therefore, request that BOCA be selected

" as the model cocde for West Virginia.

We understand that if BOCA is selected as the model
code that the initial lmplemenbatlon will consist of the
following:

BOCA Naticnal Building Code, 10th edition, (18987)
BOCA National Plumbing Code, 7th edition, (1987)
BOCA National Mechanical Code, 5th edition, (1987)
BOCA National Existing Structural Code,
Znd edition, (1987) '
BOCA National Energy Conservation Code,
5th edition (1987)
CABO One and Two Family Dwelling Code, 1986 edition
BOCA Basic National Private Sewage Disposal Code,
1984 edition

We are basically in support of the implementation of
the above codes. However, we are concerned with two of the
above codes. Oux first concern is with the Existing
Structural Code. We understand that the purpose of this
code is to ensure that additions and alterations to existing
homes comply with safe building practices and that mechanical
systems way be regquired to upgrade along with an addition orx
alteration. We also understand that this code does not give
authority to force someone to upgrade an existing home me to )
current standards. If our understanding of the purpose of -
this code is correct, we would not have any objections to
its implementation.

{mare)




Arnett B. Corley, Jr.
State Fire Commision
August 11, 1988

Page 2

Qur second and major area of concerm is the BOCA

Basic National Private Sewage Disposal Code. The state

! law that autheorizes implementation of this code places
inspection authority with the local municipalities. The
State Health Department is currently inspecting private
sewage disposal systems. -We very strongly feel that this
should remain with the Health Department and not be the
responsibility of the local municipalities. Since the
State Health Department is currently inspecting these
facilities, we do not feel.that it is necessary to imple-
ment this particular code.

We nope yvou find our comments helpful. If we can be
of any further assistance in the future, please feel free
to contact us. If possible, please place us on your
meiling list for any future meetings or information con-
cerning this issue.

Sincerely,

Cotser, 0.

Robert W. Ritenour
President

RWR/bt




1698 County Farm Road
Marietta, GA 30040
[404) 427-8715%

H. K, NIXON, ASSISTANT CHIEF N, K. ARRINGTON, ASSISTANT CHIEF

August 4, 1588

Chief Jim Fife, Commissioner
West Virginia Fire Commission
503 East Main Street )

White Sulpher Springs, WV 24986

Dear Chief Fife:

I am writing to respectfully ask your consideration in a
very important matter relative to the adopticn of codes for
the State of West Virginia. On November 21, 1986 I was
appocinted as liaison ketween the Socutheastern Division of
the International Association of Fire Chiefs and the
Southern Building Code Congress International. My
responsibility was to begin negotiations with SBCCI to
request that our Division assume the responsibility for the
control, operation and maintenance of the Standard Fire
Preventicn Ccde. Oour proposal was graciously accepted by
the SBCCI Board and was confirmed by their membership in
October of last year.

Effective January 1, 1988 only fire officials from the South
have the power to vote to change gur fire prevention code.
This is wvery important since we now have an opportunity to
begin to make important changes that directly affect the

safety of our citizens. We also have an opportunity to
begin to kuild a rapport with our building officials in
order to influence the Bullding Codes more positively. A

good example of this was the passing last week of a new
provision to mandate sprinkling of all R-1 and R-2 dwellings
over two stories. With this background I will get directly
to the intent of my letter.

I have just been advised that the State of West Virginia is
in the process of making a decision on which codes to adopt
for your state. By no means do I want to convey a message
that I‘m meddling in your state’s affairs, but I think it’s
extremely important that you be aware of what’s happening
with the Southern Standard Family of Codes since you are a
menber of the State Fire Commission and/or the Southeastern
Division.

“Don't gamble with fire; you're betting ynur life.”




It is my understanding that the State Legislature gave the
State Fire Marshal authority to adopt and enforce a single
statewide building code, and a companion fire code. The
Building Code Advisory Committee met on July 15, 1988 in
Charleston, West Virginia. I understand that their
recommendation to the State Fire Commission will be the
adoption of the BOCA Codes as a mandate for the entire
state, I have alsoc been made aware of a series of public
hearings. The first two will be held on August 8 in
Martinsburg and Morgantown; I assume at the same  time.
Another public hearing is scheduled in Charleston on August
11, As a result of those publiewx hearings, your Fire

Commission will meet on August 12 in Charleston to make a
final determination and recommendation to the Fire Marshal.

It appears toc the membership of our Asscciation that we as
fire officials could have a lot more positive impact on the
Standard Fire Prevention Code than we could with any other
code. '

I respectfully encourage you to carefully review the
materials presented at your meeting and give serious
consideration to the Standard Codes which we now have a very
important part in. I guess the bottom line is 1let your
conscience be your guide, and if you have any guestions
please contact me.

' Sincerely,

W. D. Hilton

WDH/dbl

1




MICHA/EL EHUNNEY

RT & EOX 78R

BERKELEY SFRINGS

- WEEST VIRGBINMIA ZE411
BUILDING CODE COMMITTER
TETATE FIRE COMMISSION
STATE OF WEST VIRBINIA
L2000 RQUARRIZR &T.
CHARLESTON, W.V. 23305

W

I STRONGLY OFFOBE THIZ FROFOSED NEW STATEWIDE SUILDING CGDES,{
I OFFOBRE THEM FOR THREE IMFORTANT REASONE.

FIRGT, THE FROFOSED CODEE MAME NO ALLOWANCE FOR THOSE OF US
WHO  ARE  ABLE AND WANT TO BUILD OUR OWN HOMES ON CGUR  OWhN LAND,
THISE IS5 COMTRARY 7O THE VERY FURFUSE OF THE EBUILDING CODES, AS
ETATED BY THE FOUNDER OF EB.G.C.A. HIMBELF, RUDOLFH MILLER. MILLER
STATED THE FURFOEE COF A BUILDING CODE AT FOLLIOWS:

Thiez Puilding laws should Ermvide anly for such
requirements  with respect to bullding construction and
clozsly related mattisrs as are absolutely necessary for the
protection of perzons who have no voice in the  manner of
construstion or the arrangement of bulldings with which they

involuntarily come in contact. Thus, when Duildings are

comparatively small, are far apart, and their use iz limited
v Y‘ 5 %

i

to  the owners and bullders of them, so that, in case of

%]

+
il

iluwra of any kind they are not a spurce of danger o
cuhisrs, no necegsity($ar bullding restriction would exist.

THERE NEEZDS TO BE & RECOENITION OF THIS WRITTEN INTO  THE STATE

CODE. OTHER STATES HAVE ADDRESSED THIS AREA BY INCQLUDING LANGUAGE

IN THE CODE EXEMPTING:

4
m

1Yy Bulldings to be constucted by the property awner or hi

[




gent for the owner 2 use o for people related by blood or

i

—

A =

i

2y EBtruectures that have a limited prodected lifespan of ten
to twanty ysars. .

T AND ALLOWING THAT:

1Y Fermits shall be required only far. initial construction
or maior structural alterations, noetMer minor alternations
oE T ERAL .

2 Permit feszs will e walved entirely o~ based upon actual

value of the structure.

MY SECOND RESBON FOR OFFOSINGE THE PROFOSED STATE CODER IS

1]

THAT THERE HAE NGOT BEEN SUFFICIENT PUBLIC INFUT 7O THE FPROCESS OF
WHITING THE NEW CODEES. I WAS TOLD BY THE STATE FIRE COMMIBSION
FEFRESENTATIVE AT THE FUEBLIC HEARING IM MARTINGBURG OnN AUBUST 8,
THAT  YOUR ZOMMITTER HAS BEEN HEARING INPUT FROM VARIOUE DUILDING
TRADE REFRESENTATIVES, CODE ADMINISTRATORSE, INSURANCE COMPANY
REFRESEMTATIVEE AND COUNTY FLAMNERS FOR TWO YEARE. UNFORTUNATELY
MOST  OF  THE GENEFRAL FURLIC IS STILL UNAWARE THAT THE BUILDING
CUDEE HAVE EVEN BEEN FROFPOSED AND S0 HAVE NDOT HAD AN OFFORTUNITY
TG REVIEW THEM AND MAKE THEIR VIEWS ENOWM. AT THE MEETING IN
MERTINERURE, THERE WERE OWNLY TWD OF U5 THAT DID NOT REFRESENT A&
BUILDING  CONTRACTOR OF SCOME OTHER FIRM THAT HARS & PROFIT MOTIVE
FOR SERINE THE R.G.0.4. CODEE ADOFTED. iF THE CODES ARE ADORTED

WITHOUT THE FEOFLE S INPUT AND REVIEW IT WILL AMOUNT TO THE RBRIG

Nl

-

BUSZINEES  INTERESTS DICTATING TO Al THE PEOFLE OF WEST VIRGINMIA

W THETR QWN HOUSES AND OTHER BUILDINGS WILL BE BUILT. WHEN THE

R




CODER ACTUALLY G0 INTO EFFECT AND THE FEDORPLE OF THIE STATE BECOME
AWARE OF THE MAGNITUDE &ND EBCOFE OF THE CODES AR THEY ARE  NOW
WRITTEMN, THERE WILL BE S0OME CHANGES MADE. IT WOLLD BE MUCH EATIER
- TO O SCTIVELY SOLICIT THE FPUERLICTS INFUT NOW. I WANT TO STRESE
TRCTIVELY Y RBECAUSE, ALTHOUEBH THE ANNOUNCEMENTS MADE TO DATE  MAY
MEET STATE REQUIREMENTE FOR NOTIFICATION AND FUBLIC HEARINGE, THE
FUBLIC IS STILL VERY MUCH UNAWARE OF THE ﬁﬁéPDSED L&,
N

MY  THIRD MAJOR ORJRCTION T4 THE FROFOSED CODES IS THAT THEY
ok MUk PIORE EXTENSIVE AND COMPLLICATIZD THAM I8 NEDESBARY T0O
ACCOMPLISH  THE STATED "SLOFPE" OF THE STATE BUILDING CODE, WHMICH
I8 T ESTARLISH RULEE AND  REBULATIONE NECESSARY  FOR THE
SMFECUARDING OF ILIFE AND FROFPERTY aND ENSURE THE GUALITY OF
CONEBTRIUCTION OF STRUCTURESE ERECTED CR REMOVATED IN WEST VIREINIA.
THERE IS & BREAT DEAL OF LANGUAGE IN THE ®.0.C.A. CODRR THAT HAS
MOTHING TO DO WITH SAFETY OR GUALITY, LAMBUAGE WHICH IS8 GEOUT
DICTQTING UWIFORMITY * I BUILDING DES&GN AND  CONSTRUCTIONM. I
DONST THINE  ANYONE COULD BELLIEVE THAT WE WEST VIRGINIANE ARE
REZALLY INTERESTED INM LEGIGLATING UNIFORMITY IN ANY FHASE OF OUR
IVES. I REALIZE IT IE MUCH SIMPLER TO JUST ADORT SOME ALREADY

EXISTING °"MNATIGMAL STANDARD® FOR QUR OWN, EBUT THe=EESE ERE.O.C.A.

1]

M IONAL  DODES ARE WRITTERN BY EUILDING INDUSTRY REFRESENTATIVE

THEIR  INTERESTE PRIMARILY IN MIND AND  MANY TIMES THOSE

&
-1
T

INTERESTE HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH SAFETY AND  GBUALITY. WE MUS
DETERMINE FOR GUREELVES, A5 & COMMUNITY OF WEST VIRGINIA
CITIZENS, WHAT RERULATIONS WE REALLY MUST HAVE TO FROMOTE SAFETY
AND OLALITY. e

I ALED RELIEVE THAT TWO OF THE LARGEST CAUSES OF STRUCTURE

i




FIREZ ARE  NOT BEINE ADDRESEED IN THESE FROFPOSED CODES.  THERE

)

SHOGLLD _Ex ENMCOURAGEMENT FROM THEZ LOCTAL AND STATE GOVERNMENTZ TCO

lw}

RENMOVATE 0OLD, UNBAFE STRUCTURED. THE ENCOURAGEMENT SHIOULD TaARE
'THE FORM OF GRANTS DR OLOW IN%EREST LD@NS AND FéEE FLAMNING AND
- DESIGN ASSISTANCE. COORDIMATION WITH COMMUNITY VOCZATIONAL OF
TECHMICAL SCHOOLE COULD FROVIDE HQNDS—DN_TSQINING ANMD FREE LABOR
FUR REMOVATION AT THE BAME TIME. JSUST IMERQKING SEVEN VOLUMES OF
RESTRICTIONS ON RENOVATIONS IS ONLY GOING TC RISCOURARE, IF mNOT
mLULE OUT, LOT® OF REMOVATIONG. THE SECOMD BIE AREA THAT NEEDS
GTTENTION I8 ARBON. I THINE THESE TWO AREAE REALLY &ACCOUNT  FOR
MOST OF THE SAFETY FROBLEME IN WEEST VIRGINIA STRUCTURES TODAY.

THANNE YOL FOR TakING THE TIME TO READ MY COMMENTS.

]
L2
MICHAREL SHUNNEY e
=

Ja
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CItY OF CHARLESTON TR B
P.O. Box 2749 ’
CHARLESTCN, WEST VIRGINIA
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CHARLES R, GURDNCR, MAYOR  gaexsmeiminl ABMENDTRATER
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August 9, 1988
\\ .

State Fire Commission
State Capitol
Charleston, WV 25303 _

Gentlemen:

As a member of the Southeastern Division ¢f the International
Association of Fire Chief's, I recommend the adoption of the
Southern Building Code for the State of West Virginia. The
Southern Building Code Congress International (SBCCI) is dedicated
to. public safety.

Effective January 1, 1988, the SBCCI Board granted fire officials
the power to change the fire prevention code. I believe this iIs
a major step in developing clcser rapport between building
cfficials and fire officials. I believe that with greater unity
and cooperation between building and fire officials, this nation
could improve on our dismal recerd of leading the world in fire
deaths and propelrty less. '

Respectively,

Lo g, Giter

Ira C. Gunter, Fire Chief
Charleston Fire Department

IG/1lp




TIMOTHY GRETHER, President
E. F£. CUSICK, JR., Vice Prasident
KENNETH D, MENTZER, Executiva Vica Presidant

Mineral Insulation Manufacturars Association

1420 King Stree!
Alaxandria, VA 22314
(703) 684-0084

July 15, 1988

Ronald A. EKyle, Chairman

State Fire Commission

State Capitol Complex
Charleston, West Virginia 25303

Dear Mr. Kyvle:

The enclosed copy of the Council of American Building
Officials (CARO)}, Model Energy Code, is provided for your
consideration Ffor inclusion into your new state building
code. The Model Energy Code was prepared with input from
Building Officials and Code Administrators International,
Inc. (BOCA), National Conference of States on Building Codes
and Standards (NCSBCS}, International Conference of Building
Officials (ICBO} and Southern Building Code <Congress
International (SBCCI). If I can be of any assistance please
feal free to call me.

Sincerely,

/@ZO_W

Stephen G. Braun
Manager of Materials and Standards

Encliosure

CertainTeed Corp. Manville Building Knauf Fiber Glass Rock Woo! Manufacturing Co. Wastern Fiberglass, Inc.
Guardian Fiberglass, Inc.  Materials Corp.  Owens-Corning Ficerglas Corp. U.S. Mineral Products, Co.




| CITY OF CLARKSBURG

: August 11, 1988

CITY MANAGER

Chairman

West Virginia State Fire Commission

Charleston, West Virginia i
W

Dear Sir: Co-

I an writing in support of the work you have achieved over the last
couple of vyears in developing a state building code. I know this
has been a complex project involving many differenct interests and
concerns.,

Please know, though, that the City of Clarksburg strongly endorses
and supports the recommendation of the Building Ccde Committee that
the BOCA Building Codes be adopted for the State. By way of this
action, the City believes that the greater interests of West Virginia
residents and businesses will best be served.

Thank vou for consideration of this matter and please advance the
health, safety and welfare of the State through the adoption of the
BOCA Building Codes.

Respectfully,

Dan Boroff
City Manager

DB/SE

227 WEST PIKE STREET . CLARKSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA 28301 . PHONE (304) 624-1677

WEST VIRGINIA




CITY OF LEWISBURG

LEWISBURG, WEST VIRGINIA
249010548

National Register Historic District P.O. BOX %48
Incorporated 1782 119 W, WASHINGTON ST.
304/645-2080

July 19, 1988

State Fire Commission
2000 Quarrier Street
Charleston, WV 25305
RE: State Building Code

Gentleman:

I wholeheartedly suppert your efforts to implement a state-
wide building code for the safety and protection of cur citizens.

Lewisburg has adopted the BOCA Code for its use, and I would
recommend BOCA for your consideration as the official cole for the

State,

Sincerely,

e

P, L. Gainer
HMayor

PLG/jh] _
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PRESERVATION ALLIANCE OF WEST VIRGINIA
PO BOX 1135
CLARKSBURG WY 26302

August 198, 193886

2tate Filre Administrator
State Fire Commission .
tate Capiteol Complex S
Charleston, WV 25305 W

Re: Proposed State Building Code
Dear Sir:

We are writing in support of adepticn of Title 87
Legislative Rules Beries 4 regarding the State Building Code.
Preservation Alliance has zlwayvs promoted the adoption of
comprehensive statewide building codes as a means of
protecting our built environment.

The proposed adcpticn of the BOCA code 1s also supported, as
there are provisions in this code for Historic Structures and
Rehabilitation of existing structures, Zec. H13.1 and Article
32 respectively.

We also urge that the State Fire Commission and the West
Virginia Department of Culture and History develop adegquate
procedures to implement provisions included in Benate Bill
267, passed this yvear, to coordinate reviews on historic
structures.

Thank vou Tfor the opportunity to commentd.

Sincerely,

chael Giculis

President .

cc: West Virginia De%artment of Cu%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%&ﬁ@giﬁ% on
qE1Z8 it v hZ any ggyl

; "!'i i pioiak .
sy B Hp i ml
gzﬁlfﬁ‘imz‘ & -\:‘, wk

Yt s e




